
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 4
MANAGER'S REPORT

SR 6 A General Manager's Rpt 7
SR 6 A 2013 0321 Editorial Opinion The Tribune
Cambria Conservation Steps to Address Wait List 8
SR 6 A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Rpt 9
SR 6 A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Rpt Cash and Investments
March 2013 12
SR 6 A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Rpt Debt Schedule 13
SR 6 A Fire Chief Report 14
SR 6 A Fire Stats April 2013 15
SR 6 A Dist Eng Rpt Addendum to GM Rpt 16
SR 6 A GM Rpt Interim Utilities Manager APRIL 25  Rpt 17
SR 6 A GM Rpt Senior Wastewater Operator APRIL 25
Rpt 18
SR 6 A GM Rpt Senior Water Operator Rpt APRIL 25
2013 19
SR 6 A Water Dept Monthly Summary for Feb 2013 20
SR 6 A Water Dept  Monthly Summary Report for
March 2013 21
SR 6 A  WELL LEVEL SUMMARIES 2013 0214 22
SR 6 A SAN SIMEON CREEK YEARLY COMPARISON 23
SR 6 A SAN SIMEON CREEK WELL LEVEL CHART
2013 JAN TO APRIL FINAL MF 24
SR 6 A SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL LEVEL CHART 25
SR 6 A SAN SIMEON CREEK WELL LEVEL CHART
MARCH 2012 to MARCH 2013 FINAL MF 26
SR 6A GM Rpt Facilities and Resources Report 27
SR 6 A GM Rpt Admin Office Rpt April 2013 29

Consideration to Approve Expenditures for Month of March
2013

SR 7 A Expenditure Rpt for the Month of March, 2013 30
SR 7 A Expenditure Rpt Dept Codes 40

Consideration to Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Regular
Meeting, March 21, 2013

SR 7 B 2013 0321 DRAFT CCSD ACTION MINUTES 41
Consideration to Adopt Resolution 11-2013 Declaring a Vehicle
and a Trash Pump Surplus and Authorizing the General
Manager to Sell Them

SR 7 C Consideration to Adopt Reso 11 2013 declaring
surplus vehicle 46
SR 7 C Adopt Reso 11 2013 declare surplus vehicle 47
SR 7 C Exhibit A to Reso 11 2013 declare surplus
vehicle 48

1



Consideration to Adopt Resolution 14-2013 Authorizing the
Execution and Delivery of an Installment Sale Agreement, and
Authorizing and Directing Certain Actions in Connection with the
Acquisition of Vehicles

SR 7 D Consideration to approve Reso 14-2013
authorizing the purchase financing of two vehicles 49
SR 7 D Reso 14-2013 Vehicle Financing 51
SR 7 D Pro Forma Amort Schedule 53

Consideration to Adopt Resolution 12-2013 to Approve the
Utilities Manager Position Description and Salary Range

SR 7 E Consideration to Adopt Reso 12 2013 Revison
of UM PD and Salary 54
SR 7 E Adopt Reso 12 2013 Appv Revised UM PD and
Salary Range 56
SR 7 E Exhibit A to Reso 12-2013 UtilsMgrPD 4 10
2013 Draft 57
SR 7 E Exhibit B to Reso 12-2013 Salary Chart FY
2012 2013 (no COLA) revise util mgr 60
SR 7 E Resolution 27 2010 REVISE UTILITIES DEPT
REORG FOR SUCCESSION PLANNING 61

Consideration to Approve a Covenant between the Cambria
Community Services District and the County of San Luis Obispo
for Preservation of Riparian Enhancement Area - Main Street
Bridge Replacement Project

SR 7 F Staff Report for Covenant -- Main Street Bridge
Project 62
SR 7 F Covenant CCSD with County Re Preservation of
Riparian Enhancement Area_Main Street Bridge Project 63

Discussion and Consideration to Fix Water and Wastewater
Standby or Availability Charges as Provided in Government
Code Section 61124 and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 13-
2013 Fixing Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability
Charges for FY 2013/2014

SR 8 A Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability
Public Hearing 71
SR 8 A Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability
Reso 13-2013 75

Discussion and Consideration to Approve the Memorandum of
Understanding between the Cambria Community Services
District and the Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve
Regarding Donations and Merchandise Sales on the Fiscalini
Ranch Preserve

SR 9 A Consideration to Adopt MOU between
CCSD_FFRP Regarding Donations on FRP 78
SR 9 A MOU Between the CCSD and FFRP Regarding
Donations and Merchandise Sales on the Fiscalini
Ranch Preserve 79

Discussion and Consideration of Army Corps of Engineers
Update on EIR/EIS Process and Water Supply Alternatives and
Receive Army Corps of Engineers Quarterly Report

SR 9 B Consideration of Army Corps of Engineers
Update on EIR_EIS Process_Water Supply
Alternatives_Receive Qtrly Report 82

2



SR 9 B attachment A supply alts cost summariy 85
SR 9 B attachments B and C supply alts rankings 86
SR 9 B attachment D EIS schedule 88

Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Ordinance 01-2013
amending Subsection B of Section 8.04.110 of the CCSD
Municipal Code Relating to the Affordable Housing Program

SR 9 C Consider Adopt of Ord 01 2013 Amending 08
04 110 B CCSD Muni Code AHP 89
SR 9 C ADOPT Ordinance 01 2013 CCSD Affordable
Housing Program 90

Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Ordinance 02-2013
Amending Subsection B Section 8.04.100 of the CCSD
Municipal Code in Order to Prohibit Transfers that Would Result
in Multiple Positions on a Parcel

SR 9 D Consider Adopt of Ordinance 8_04_100 to
prohibit multiple positions on a parcel 92
SR 9 D Adopt Ord. 02 2013 to Amend 8.04.100 to
Prohibit Multiple Positions on a Parcel 93

Discussion and Consideration to Cast Ballot Voting for a Special
District Member to Local Agency Formation Commission
(LAFCO) Term Expiring December 2014

SR 9 E Cast Ballot for LAFCO representative 94
SR 9 E LAFCO Ballot 2013 0402 95
SR 9 E LAFCO Nominee_Statements 96

3



   

 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING 

Thursday, April 25, 2013– 12:30 PM 
VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING, 1000 MAIN ST., CAMBRIA, CA 

 

AGENDA 
This agenda is prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. By listing a topic on 
this agenda, the District’s Board of Directors has expressed its intent to discuss and act on each item. In 
addition to any action identified in the summary description of each item, the action that may be taken by 
the Board of Directors shall include: a referral to staff with specific requests for information; continuance; 
specific direction to staff concerning the policy or mission of the item; discontinuance of consideration; 
authorization to enter into negotiations and execute agreements pertaining to the item; adoption or 
approval; and disapproval. 
 
Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the 
agenda are on file in the Office of the District Clerk, available for public inspection during District business 
hours. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents shall be made available in alternative formats 
to persons with a disability. The District Clerk will answer any questions regarding the agenda. 
 
1. OPENING  

A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Establishment of Quorum 
D. Report from Closed Session 
 

2. SPECIAL REPORTS  
A. SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT REPORT 
B. FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT 

(Estimated Time: 5 minutes) 
 

3. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS/PRESENTATIONS 
(Estimated Time: 15 minutes) 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction 
of the Board but not on its agenda today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot 
discuss or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes. Speaker slips 
(available at the entry) should be submitted to the District Clerk. 

(Estimated Time: 20 minutes) 
 

5. AGENDA REVIEW: ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 
(Estimated Time: 5 minutes) 

 
6. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS 

A. MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

B. MEMBER AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
(Estimated Time: 10 minutes) 

 

4



CCSD Agenda 
Thursday, April 25, 2013 
Page 2 

7. CONSENT AGENDA  
All matters on the consent calendar are to be approved by one motion. If Directors wish to 
discuss a consent item other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be 
made. Such items are pulled for separate discussion and action after the consent calendar as a 
whole is acted upon. 
 
A. Consideration to Approve Expenditures for Month of March 2013 

 
B. Consideration to Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Regular Meeting, 

March 21, 2013 
 

C. Consideration to Adopt Resolution 11-2013 Declaring a Vehicle and a 
Trash Pump Surplus and Authorizing the General Manager to Sell Them 
 

D. Consideration to Adopt Resolution 14-2013 Authorizing the Execution and 
Delivery of an Installment Sale Agreement, and Authorizing and Directing 
Certain Actions in Connection with the Acquisition of Vehicles 
 

E. Consideration to Adopt Resolution 12-2013 to Approve the Utilities 
Manager Position Description and Salary Range 
 

F. Consideration to Approve a Covenant between the Cambria Community 
Services District and the County of San Luis Obispo for Preservation of 
Riparian Enhancement Area - Main Street Bridge Replacement Project 
 

(Estimated Time: 15 minutes) 
 

8. HEARINGS AND APPEALS 
 

A. Discussion and Consideration to Fix Water and Wastewater Standby or 
Availability Charges as Provided in Government Code Section 61124 and 
Consideration to Adopt Resolution 13-2013 Fixing Water and Wastewater 
Standby or Availability Charges for FY 2013/2014 
 

(Estimated Time: 30 minutes) 
 
9. REGULAR BUSINESS 

 
A. Discussion and Consideration to Approve the Memorandum of 

Understanding between the Cambria Community Services District and the 
Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve Regarding Donations and 
Merchandise Sales on the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve 
 

B. Discussion and Consideration of Army Corps of Engineers Update on 
EIR/EIS Process and Water Supply Alternatives and Receive Army Corps 
of Engineers Quarterly Report 
 

C. Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Ordinance 01-2013 amending 
Subsection B of Section 8.04.110 of the CCSD Municipal Code Relating to 
the Affordable Housing Program 

5



CCSD Agenda 
Thursday, April 25, 2013 
Page 3 

 
D. Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Ordinance 02-2013 Amending 

Subsection B Section 8.04.100 of the CCSD Municipal Code in Order to 
Prohibit Transfers that Would Result in Multiple Positions on a Parcel 
 

E. Discussion and Consideration to Cast Ballot Voting for a Special District 
Member to Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) Term Expiring 
December 2014 
 

 (Estimated Time: 90 minutes) 
 

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 
Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare information, and/or 
request a formal agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal 
action can be taken except to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. 
 

 
11. ADJOURN 

6



 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.A. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 25, 2013   Subject: MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 
Administration 
 
Listed below are my General Manager’s Report for April 25, 2013 and other associated 
activities that I am working on with the assistance and support of CCSD Ad Hoc Committees, 
staff, and district counsel. Please note that I was out of the office from Friday March 29, 2013 
until Saturday April 13, 2013. 
 

 Staff has started the 2013/2014 fiscal year budget process. A budget timeline has been 
created for next year’s budget process. The timeline was reviewed and approved by the 
Ad Hoc Budget Committee. I am hopeful that I can meet with the Water Conservation 
Ad-hoc Committee the week of April 22, 2013 to solicit input and guidance regarding 
funding levels for fiscal year 2013/2014 budget. I am hopeful to meet with the Budget 
Ad-hoc committee the week of April 29, 2013 to review and solicit input regarding the 
first draft of the fiscal year 2013/2014 budget.  

 I am working with the County of San Luis Obispo Public Works Department regarding 
the Main Street Bridge Replacement Project. As part of your agenda for April 25, 2013 
item 7.F addresses riparian enhancement for the Main Street Bridge replacement 
project.  

 I continue to meet weekly with department managers and staff. Most of our meetings 
are focused on next year’s budget. 

 The SR4 Well is operational and fully automated. There are a few additional items that 
staff will be working on over the next month to include the replacement of five existing 
valves in addition to adding one additional chlorine monitor on the effluent side of the 
system. 

 Staff is working with District Counsel on an Administration Policy for the implementation 
for releasing a limited amount of meters from the current wait list.  

 The list of Capital Improvement Projects has been updated and provided to Alex 
Handler of Bartle Wells. This list will enable Bartle and Wells to move forward with 
revisions to connect fees. 

 At today’s Board Meeting I will be providing a brief power point presentation on 
improvement made to the wastewater and collection systems. 
 

I attended the following meetings and or community events on behalf of the CCSD since 
CCSD’s last Board of Directors’ meeting on March 21, 2013. 

 
 Camp Ocean Pines Board of Directors Meeting.  
 Chili Cook Off and Car Show.  

 

7



8



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING-APRIL 25, 2013 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

FINANCE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
AUDIT-The CCSD’s audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 have been 
posted to the CCSD’s website.  
 
BUDGET-The Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Operating Budget has been posted to the CCSD website.  The 
Second Quarter Revenue and Expenditure report for the six months ended December 31, 2012 has been 
posted to the CCSD website.  The Third Quarter Revenue and Expenditure report for the nine months 
ended March 31, 2013 will be posted to the CCSD website within a week if it has not already been 
posted as of the time of this meeting. 
 
EXPENDITURES-There were no disbursements in excess of $100,000 during March, 2013. 
 
RESERVES-LAIF BALANCE-The balance in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) as of  
March, 2013 was $4,637,561.  The attached Schedule of Cash and Investments Balance indicates how 
the Cash and Investments balance compares to the prior month’s balance as well as for the same month 
in each of the prior 4 years.  Too much emphasis should not be placed on one month’s activity; rather 
the information should be looked at on a trend basis.   
   
The LAIF Balance is made up as follows (restrictions, if applicable, are noted): 
 
   FUND       AMOUNT 
  General      $ 3,617,276 
  General (Proposition 1A)    $    159,286 
  Water (Conservation Dept.-Lot Merger Program) $      19,982 
  Water (Operations)     $    335,403 
  Water (Capital)     $      53,985 
  Wastewater (Capital)     $    220,770    
  Wastewater (Operations)               $    230,859 
 
With the exception of the restricted funds to offset a potential future Proposition 1A take-away, final 
reserve amounts are determined after all other fiscal year activity is recorded, reconciled and audited, 
although the balances are monitored during the fiscal year to ensure that funds set-aside for specific 
programs, such as the Lot Merger Program, are not overspent. The above amounts have been updated 
based on the audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 with the exception of the Resource 
Conservation Department’s balance (for the Lot Merger Program), which has been updated as of March 
31, 2013.  The amounts have also been updated for the interest revenue received through March 31, 
2013. 
 
 
 

9



 
 
 
 
 
INTERNAL LOANS-As of March 31, 2013, the CCSD Board of Directors approved several internal 
loans to be made out of the General Fund to the Water and Wastewater Funds. To date, all of the costs 
that were to be paid from the loan proceeds were actually able to be fully paid for out of the Water or 
Wastewater Funds respectively with the exception of the $166,000 loan for ACE match requirements. 
As such, this is the only loan currently outstanding and no additional loans are expected to be required 
for activity through March 31, 2013.  
 

                                   AMOUNT   
                      LOAN                    OF LOAN    
BORROWING           AMOUNT                 COSTS       OUTSTANDING      PURPOSE 
       FUND         AUTHORIZED           TO DATE_         TO DATE_     OF LOAN       
 

       Water    $ 166,000            $ 166,000      $ 157,726             ACE Matching 
  
   
EXTERNAL LOANS-As of March 31, 2013 the CCSD external debt is as shown per the attachment, 
including interest rates and prepayment penalty provisions.  
 

10



The California Special Districts Association recently hosted a webinar on obtaining financing in today’s 
economic climate.  The gist of the message was that while current rates remain relatively low, qualifying 
for a loan has become more difficult.  An example of this is the fact that the required Debt Service Ratio 
(also known as the Debt Coverage Ratio and which indicates the amount of annual cash flow available 
to meet an entity’s annual principal and interest payments) required for obtaining financing has 
increased from the traditional 1.10-1.15 to at least 1.25.  The financial strength of a district, especially 
Balance Sheet Liquidity, is very important as is the avoidance of significant deficit spending-especially 
spending for non-Capital costs. 
 
It so happened that one of the presenters was familiar with the CCSD as he had handled at least the two 
most recent financings of the CCSD (the recent loan for the purchase of four pickup trucks and a copier 
as well as the refinancing of the 2006 refunding of 1995 bonds).  The question of what steps the CCSD 
could take to make itself more attractive to lenders if the CCSD were to obtain any new financing (in the 
event that the Board of Directors decided to do so) and the response was that the best course of action if 
the CCSD did decide it would finance any projects such as the Rodeo Grounds Pump Station and or the 
Stuart Street Water Tank Replacement and the response was that most likely the first/best course of 
action would be to determine if Citizen’s Bank would be willing to extend the payback period of the 
loan that has a final payment date of May 1, 2015.  There was not sufficient time to discuss this in any 
detail, but it does seem reasonable that it may be easier and possibly cheaper to do this than to go out for 
an entirely new debt issuance as the CCSD has met all of the payment requirements for the existing 
debt, so it has a good track record on this loan already.     

11



12



13



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING APRIL 25, 2013 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT 
 

Response information is attached and represents activities for the month of March 2013. 
Progress updates and highlights regarding the different programs and services our department 
provides are identified below: 
 
Prevention and Education (March 2013) 

 02 residential new and remodel fire plan reviews were completed. 
 03 residential and commercial technical fire inspections were conducted.  
 00 hydrant system flow test. 
 23 engine company commercial fire and life safety inspections were conducted. 
 05 public education event 
 18 residential smoke detectors were installed and or the batteries changed. 

 
Meetings and Affiliations (March 2013) 

 CCSDFD Officer Meeting   Mar.04  0830-1200, Cambria 
 SLO County Chiefs Assn Meeting  Mar.06  0900-1300, Paso robles 
 SLO County Chiefs EMS Committee  Mar.07  0800-1000, Atascadero 
 Cambria forest Committee    Mar.13  1800-2000, Cambria 
 Cal Chiefs Fire Prevention Officers   Mar.14  0900-1600, Buellton 
 CMB/Cal Poly CAFS Project   Mar.16  0900-1300, Cambria 
 CCHD Board Meeting    Mar.19  1800-2230, Cambria 
 Fiscallini Ranch tour    Mar.25  1000-1200, Cambria 
 EMS Billing and Funding Meeting  Mar.28  0900-1600, Arroyo Grande 

 
Operations 
 
In cooperation with the Coast Unified School district (CUSD) and a coalition to improve safety 
and develop procedures to deal with active shooters, the CCSD Fire Department staff presented 
Incident Command System training to CUSD faculty and staff.  The training was one part of an 
all-day symposium at the Camp Ocean Pines which covered various aspects of incidents like 
Columbine and Sandy Hook.  In light of these recent tragic events, planning for security and 
preparing policies to deal with them are being refined. 
 
CCSD Fire Department Chief Mark Miller and CCSD Engineer Bob Gresens recently attended 
the Community Specific Integrated Emergency Management training at the Emergency 
Management Institute (EMI) in Emmitsburg Maryland.  The course was funded by a Department 
of Homeland Security / Federal Emergency Management Agency grant and was intended to 
prepare public managers to effectively manage disaster scenarios through the emergency, 
mitigation and recovery phases. Seventy personnel from around San Luis Obispo County 
encompassing government, management, public works and public safety participated in the 
County specific training. 
 
The Fire Department and CCSD Administrative Staff are currently preparing to recruit new 
reserve firefighters.  Over the last few months, a number of the reserve personnel have been 
hired as full time firefighters for other agencies and have left the department.  The Fire 
Departments hopes to recruit 5 qualified and service oriented firefighters to support emergency 
response efforts. 
 
 
 

14



CMB Fire Monthly Stats:  Incidents

Categories 13-Jan 13-Feb 13-Mar 13-Apr 13-May 13-Jun 13-Jul 13-Aug 13-Sep 13-Oct 13-Nov Dec-13  Totals

Fire 0 1 0 1

Hazardous Mat. 0 0 0 0

Medical* 30 41 33 104

Vehicle TC 0 3 0 3

Hazardous Situations 4 1 1 6

Public Service Assist 10 9 7 26

False Alarms 10 3 7 20

Agency Assist 0 0 1 1

Mutual Aid 2 0 0 2

Auto Aid 2 0 0 2

Rescue 0 0 0 0

Fire Investigations 0 0 0 0

Monthly Response Totals 58 58 49 165

Cumulative Totals 116 165 165

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 15

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – APRIL 25, 2013 

ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
DISTRICT ENGINEER’S REPORT 

 
 
The following table summarizes last month’s activities. 
 
 
Item 
No. 

Description Activities Summary 

1 FEMA training for integrated 
emergency management 

Attended emergency response and recovery training 
from 4/8 through 4/11 at the FEMA Emergency 
Management Institute in Emmitsburg, Maryland.   
This was a joint training exercise with other county 
agencies, which included classroom training as well 
as an exercise that monitored students during a 
simulated major tsunami along the central coast.  
(Also see Fire Chief’s report)   

2 Capital Improvement Program Compiled future water and wastewater project needs 
and forwarded information along to connection fee 
rate consultant (Bartle Wells). 

3 Connection/impact fee update Continuing to coordinate with Bartle Wells.  Goal is 
to present findings to Board during the May 23, 2012 
Board meeting. 

4 Water Conservation program  Coordinating with Maddaus Water Management on 
their review of the District Municipal Code to further 
assess and develop recommendations for future 
consideration.    

5 Sanitary sewer extension to 
well SR-4 treatment facility. 

Coordinated with consultant to develop scope of 
work for design of a sanitary sewer extension to well 
SR-4, which will improve existing water operations. 

6 Rodeo Grounds Pump Station 
Replacement and Stuart 
Street Tank 3. 

Coordinating between RBF Consulting and fire 
department on design completion.  Next steps to 
include development of coastal development permit 
application.   

7 Long-term water supply 
project 

Coordinating with Army Corps during their 
completion of the Environmental Impact Statement 
/Environmental Impact Report (EIS/EIR).  See 
discussion item 9. B in today’s agenda.  

8 Development and remodel 
projects 

Assisted admin staff with the review of proposed 
remodels and new development.  Six reviews were 
completed this past month. 

 

16



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING APRIL 25, 2013 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

INTERIM UTILITIES MANAGER REPORT 
 
 

Water Department: 
 

 
 Meeting with Pureflo technicians to review completed work at SR4. Discussed future 

projects included installing sewer lateral. Assisted staff and completed repairs to well 
SR4. Staff resumed operations on 4-10-2013.  

 
 Reviewing all SR4 work performed by Pureflo, and Sun Pacific Electric.  

 
 Working with water department staff reviewing treatment operations, daily process 

control strategies, and maintenance program.  Updated purchase order program. 
 
 Assisting staff and project managing repairs at Charing Lane booster pump station 

and Hwy 1 blow off valve replacement 
 
Wastewater Department: 
 
 

 Staff continues working on preventive maintenance program. 
 

 Working with staff researching SCADA programs and radio telemetry equipment for 
future lift station monitoring and control system. 

 
Administrative: 
 
 

 Attended meeting with Jeff Densmore from the CA Department of Public Health to 
discuss water treatment operations, permitting, and compliance. Notified Mr. 
Densmore about personnel changes, status of SR4, and discussed installing new 
gravity sewer lateral at SR4. Charing lane booster pump station repair, and 6 inch 
water main repair located next to HWY 1. 

 
 Continue weekly CIP meetings with district engineer and water/wastewater 

department. 
 
 Meeting with Jensen Precast and district engineer regarding future upgrade project 

at lift station B. 
 
 Securing quotes for lift station B1 & B2 pump panel upgrade for fiscal year 2014. 
 

 
                Mike Finnigan 

Interim Utilities Manager   
   

17



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING APRIL 25, 2013 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

WASTEWATER SUPERVISOR REPORT 
 

 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operations: 
 

 
 Contractor broke 12 inch effluent valve located at 6530 Moonstone Beach Dr. 

 
 Alpha Electric worked on the WWTP effluent chart recorder to eliminate surge 

readings on the charts.  
 
  Dechance construction replaced the broken Effluent valve on Moonstone 

Beach Dr. 
 
 Completed monthly WWTP report for March and delivered it to the State 

water resources control board. 
 

 Finished WWTP annual report for the State water resources control board. 
 
 Annual Air Pollution Control District (APCD) inspection of all our emergency 

generators completed and reports filed. 
 

 
 
Collection System Operations: 

 
 Alpha Electric installed new ultrasonic level detectors in Lift stations B4 and 

A1, and removed the Miltronics controller.    
 

 Alpha Electric did thermo imaging of the control panel at Lift station 8 and 
found 2 thermo switches that were over hearing.  We ordered new switches. 

 
 Installed larger memory cards at lift stations B4 and A1. 
 
 Installed a new blower fan in the dry well at lift station B4. 
 
 Adjusted the transfer switch at lift station B3. 
 

 
 

Laboratory: 
 

Monthly sampling and sent them to FGL for analysis. 
 

 
 
 

Ben Eastin 
Wastewater System Supervisor 

18



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING APRIL 25, 2013 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

SENIOR WATER OPERATOR REPORT 
 
Water Department operations: 
 

 Attached is the Water department summary for March call outs, 154 in total. 
 

 As of April both Creeks are still flowing past the well fields. Well levels are still 
normal (full) for this time of year. 

 
 Continuing monitoring of the creeks. 
 
 Bi Monthly well measurements. 

 
 
Maintenance and Distribution: 

 
 Completed repairs to SR #4. Installed new chlorine hi/lo residual, high NTU, 

differential psi, hi/lo flow rate, and hi/lo backwash rate alarms. In addition, we 
replaced one reclaim pump, installed new vacuum chlorine dose system, and 
disposed of old filter media.  
 

 Fire hydrant replacement and maintenance is ongoing. (Maintenance 
consists of raising them to the proper grade, lubing them and new paint). The 
location of these hydrants are throughout town and prioritized by their 
accessibility / urgency.  

 
 Upgraded three 2 inch water meters to radio transmitter capability. 
 
 Assisted wastewater department with Moonstone Beach valve replacement. 
 
 Worked on #2 booster pump motor at the Leimert booster station. (Miller 

Drilling Co. Assisted). 
 
 Meeting with DeChance construction regarding repairs at abandoned booster 

pump station located on Charing Ln.  
 
 Meeting with DeChance Construction to review Hwy 1 blow off valve repair. 
 
 Working with San Luis Obispo County building & permits department on 

current and future road repairs. 
 

 
Conservation: 
 

 Weekly meetings for our water conservation program are ongoing. 
 

 On-going retrofit inspections 
 

Jason Buhl 
Senior Water Operator/CPO 

19



Water	Department	February	2013	Report

18 18

8 8

6 6

3 3

7 2 9

0

0

0

5 5

1 3 4

0

14 14

2 2

27 27

0

0

0

4 * 4

* 2" meters replaced with 2" compound dual dial radio read meter

Total number of services preformed 100

Meter monitor installed/show 

customer how to read meter

Water service replaced as routine 

maintenance

Total number of services preformed during work hours 95

Total number of services preformed after work hours 5

Angle stops replaced          

(routine maintenance)

Other as not discibed above

U.S.A North locations

Meter dial and/or Transmitter 

replaced (routine ) 

Lock/Unlock water meter

Shut off/ Turn on water at meter 

Low water pressure 

Dirty water complaints

Taste and Odor Complaints

Repair leak in distribution system

System alarms handled by 

operator on call

 Water main break

Retro fit inspections (low flow 

toilets, hot water recic pumps)

Water meter and service line      

up‐grades for fire flow

Leak on customers side of meter

Nature Of Service Provided
Times Provided During 

Work hours

Times provided After 

hours
Total # of times provided

Read meter/locate meter

20



Water	Department	March	2013	Report

44 44

19 4 23

6 6

11 11

13 13

1 1

0

0

4 4

1 1

0

15 15

3 3

33 33

0

0

2 2

* 4 ** 4

* three 2" meters upgraded to 2" radio read meters   ** Broken effluent line on moonstone

Leak/high usage on customers 

side of meter

Nature Of Service Provided
Times Provided During 

Work hours

Times provided After 

hours
Total # of times provided

Read meter/locate meter

U.S.A North locations

Meter dial and/or Transmitter 

replaced (routine) 

Lock/Unlock water meter

Shut off/ Turn on water at meter 

Low water pressure 

Dirty water complaints

Taste and Odor Complaints

Repair leak in distribution system

System alarms handled by 

operator on call

Water main break

Retro fit inspections (low flow 

toilets, hot water recic pumps)

Water meter and service line      

up‐grades for fire flow

Total number of services preformed 154

Meter monitor installed/show 

customer how to read meter

Water service replaced as routine 

maintenance

Total number of services preformed during work hours 149

Total number of services preformed after work hours 5

Angle stops replaced          

(routine maintenance)

Other as not discibed above

21



3/29/13 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
.             WELL WATER LEVELS FOR 3/29/13

Reference
Distance Point Depth of

Ref. Point Distance Water
Well to Above Sea to Sea
Code Water Level Level Level Remarks

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELLS

23R 30.58 83.42 52.84
SR4 27.86 82.00 54.14
SR3 20.14 54.30 34.16
SR1 19.49 46.40 26.91
RP#1 20.99 46.25 25.26
RP#2 15.67 33.11 17.44
21R3 7.86 12.88 5.02
WBE 11.92 16.87 4.95
WBW 12.21 17.02 4.81

AVERAGE LEVEL OF DISTRICT'S SANTA ROSA WELLS = 38.40 FEET

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELLS

16D1 6.97 11.81 4.84
9M1 24.94 65.63 40.69
9P2 8.98 19.11 10.13
9P7 9.72 19.59 9.87
9L1 10.75 27.33 16.58
SS4 25.92 Gradient = N/A
9K2 12.11 30.23 18.12
SS3 14.48 33.25 18.77
SS2 13.46 34.01 20.55
SS1 13.18 34.07 20.89
11B1 19.53 105.43 85.90
11C1 14.52 98.20 83.68

PFNW 13.69 93.22 79.53
10A1 26.23 78.18 51.95
10G2 19.35 62.95 43.60
10G1 17.75 59.55 41.80
10F2 25.90 66.92 41.02
10M2 23.21 55.21 32.00
9J3 16.59 43.45 26.86

20.07 FEET

29-Mar-13
                                         
Red Font are the CCSD's Production Wells

22



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

A
P

R
L

M
A

Y

JU
N

E

JU
LY

A
U

G
.

S
E

P
T

O
C

T.

N
O

V
.

D
E

C
.

JA
N

.

FE
B

.

M
A

R
.

El
ev

at
io

n 
ab

ov
e 

Se
a 

Le
ve

l (
Fe

et
)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
Last 10 years

March, 2003  - April, 2013
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

23



0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00
M
AR

.

AP
RL

M
AY

JU
N
E

JU
LY

AU
G
.

SE
PT

O
CT

.

N
O
V.

DE
C.

JA
N
.

FE
B.

M
AR

.

E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N
 
A
B
O
V
E
 
S
E
A
 
L
E
V
E
L

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELL LEVELS
March 1, 2012 ‐March 1, 2013

PREVIOUS HIGHS PREVIOUS LOWS AVERAGE March 1, 2012 to Aril 1 2013

24



0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

35.00

40.00

45.00

50.00

55.00

60.00

M
A

R
.

AP
R

L

M
A

Y

JU
N

E

JU
LY

AU
G

.

SE
PT

O
C

T.

N
O

V.

D
EC

.

JA
N

.

FE
B

.

M
A

R
.

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N 

A
BO

VE
 S

EA
 L

EV
EL

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL LEVELS
March 15th, 2012 - March 15th, 2013

23R(HS well) SR4 SR3 SR1 Windsor bridge well

25



0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

M
AR

.

AP
RL

M
AY

JU
N
E

JU
LY

AU
G
.

SE
PT

O
CT

.

N
O
V.

DE
C.

JA
N
.

FE
B.

M
AR

.

E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N
 
A
B
O
V
E
 
S
E
A
 
L
E
V
E
L

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELL LEVELS
March, 2012 ‐March, 2013

PREVIOUS HIGHS PREVIOUS LOWS AVERAGE March 2012‐March 2013

26



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – April 25, 2013 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT FACILITIES AND RESOURCES 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

o Fiscalini Ranch: 
 Information panels: 

 Trail maps and information panels are located on both sides of the 
bluff trail. The panels and maps had a 10 year warranty on them. 
Ranch Manager has been working with the contractor who 
designed the panels Gaia Graphics and the manufacturer, as the 
trail maps have deteriorated within the warranty period. The 
manufacturer, Fossil Industries Inc., has agreed to replace all the 
maps and information panels at no cost to the District. The new 
panels will also have a 10 year warranty. Panels are estimated to 
arrive at the end of April, 2013. 

 Eucalyptus project: 
 Staff continues to monitor the progress on the eucalyptus project 

finished last year.  
 Staff mowed all invasive plants growing along the entire ½ mile 

project. All native plans were flagged and native pines and oaks 
were planted. All eucalyptus re sprouts were cut down. 

 Bluff Trail: 
 Staff cleaned and weed wacked both entrances 

 Trail Maps: 
 Staff continues to provide and refill trail pamphlets on all entrances 

to the Ranch. 
 East Ranch: 

 Staff continues to mow parts of the Ranch in an effort to eradicate 
invasive plants. 

 Forest: 
 One of the Board of Directors goals for this year is to support 

Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve goals. One of those goals 
is to look at alternatives to better the health of the forest on the 
Ranch. 

 Staff is assisting FFRP and Cal fire in an attempt to have two test 
sites of less than ½ acre. The two sites will demonstrate two 
possible methods of creating a healthy forest. 

 
o Parks: 

 Pocket Park on Center Street: 
 Staff continues to clean, mow and refill the dispensers at the park. 

 Steel head park: 
 Staff mowed entire park 

 Dog Park: 
 Staff mowed entire park and patched up drive way 

 
o Public Restrooms: 

 Staff continues to make repairs from termite damage.  

27



 
o Vet’s Hall: 

 42 events were held at Veterans Memorial Building since last board 
meeting. Among those events were: Sherriff town hall meeting, weekly 
Farmers Market and Chamber Car and Chili Cook Off. 

 Landscape Project: 
 Staff is assisting both County and American Legion, in the 

installation of a side walk and landscaping on the corner of Cambria 
Dr. and Main St. 

 Advertising: 
 Facilities Supervisor is working with Nancy McKarney on 

developing a flyer to advertise the Vet’s hall. The flyer will be both 
in English and Spanish and will be mailed off with the water bills. 
The flyer is intended to encourage more people to rent the Vet’s 
Hall for their events. 
 

o CCSD Lots: 
 Staff has been dealing with illegal dumping on several District owned lots. 

Several lots were found to have couches, TV’s, furniture, car parts etc… 
Lots were cleaned up. 
 

o Main St. Trash Cans: 
 Facilities Supervisor has been in contact with Integrated Waste 

Management Authority. Patti Toews, Program Director, will be putting 
together a grant proposal on behalf of the District. If the District is 
successful in the grant it could provide for replacement of some or all of 
the containers. 
 

o Administration Office Drop Box: 
 Facilities staff order, removed and replaced the pealing and worn down 

stickers and logos on the drop box in the parking lot of the Administration 
office.   

 
o Training: 

 Facilities staff attended a training course by Buckeye and Procare on 
facility maintenance.  

 
Submitted by: 
Carlos Mendoza 
Facilities and Resources Supervisor/ 
Fiscalini Ranch Preserve Manager 
 

28



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING APRIL 25, 2013 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE REPORT 
 

Administration: 
All of the surplus vehicles have been sold resulting in $6853 in revenue.  The CCSD 
received a $1000 safety reimbursement grant from SDRMA.  I attended the PROS 
meeting on April 2.   
 
Assessments:  
The annual assessments are coming up.  The Administration department will be 
working with the associated departments in preparation of the following assessment 
programs; Fire Benefit Suppression Assessment, Water and Wastewater Stand-by 
Availability,  Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction Program.   
 
Training:  
I attended LCW training on April 3.   
On April 17, I attended a planning session with LCW for fiscal year 13/14 training. 
ECS Imaging will be providing on-site Laser Fiche software training on April 29. 
Badger Meter provided a demonstration of their new technology on April 17.   
 
Retrofit Point Bank: 
 
The CCSD ordered 700 showerheads, 700 shut-off valves, 500 aerators and 300 kits.  
As of 4/2/2013 we have handed out 601 showerheads and 590 aerators.  Commercial 
customers have received 193 aerators and 365 showerheads.  Residential customers 
have received 397 aerators, and 244 showerheads.   
The total number of retrofit points gained by these fixtures equals 2838.   
 
The Retrofit point bank total at this time is 5502.   
 
Rebates:    4183 
Retrofit upon resale:  1319 
Total remaining points:  5502 
 
Conservation:   
The flyer inserted into the January/February utility billing statements has generated a lot 
of interest in low flow showerheads, aerators, recirculation pumps, and washing 
machine rebates.   
 
We continue to reach out to the public and provide them with updates to changes within 
CCSD.  Cortney Murguia has attended a webinar for the WaterSense program through 
the EPA and is currently enrolled online for the water efficiency practitioner course 
through the AWWA.   
 
 
 

 
Submitted by, 
Monique Madrid 
Administrative Services Officer 

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



 

 
 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
P.O. Box 65 • Cambria, CA  93428  • Telephone:  (805) 927-6223 • Fax: (805) 927-5584 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDA TO MONTHLY EXPENDITURE REPORT 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENT CODES 

 FD  Fire Department  

 F&R  Facilities and Resources   

 ADM  Administration  

 RC  Resource Conservation  

 WD  Water Department  

 WW  Wastewater Department  

 PR  Parks & Recreation  
 

40



    CONSENT ITEM 7 B 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013, 12:30 PM 
 

AGENDA ITEM  DISCUSSION OR ACTION 

1A.  CALL TO ORDER  President Thompson called the regular meeting to 
order at 12:30 PM.  

1B.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  President Thompson led the pledge of allegiance. 

1C.  ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM  President Thompson    Present 
Vice President Bahringer  Present 
Director Clift      Present 
Director Rice      Present 
Director Robinette    Present 
Staff Present: General Manager Jerry Gruber, 
Assistant District Counsel David Hirsch, District 
Engineer Bob Gresens, District Clerk Kathy Choate, 
and Administrative Services Officer Monique 
Madrid 

1D.  REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION    District Counsel reported no report. 

2.  SPECIAL REPORTS   

A. Sheriff’s Department Report  Commander Nefores reported  

B. Fire Department Report  Captain Jonathan Gibson reported on behalf of 
Chief Miller. 

3.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS  None 

4.  PUBLIC COMMENT  Mary Webb, Cambria. Requested specific format 
of billing records bimonthly, submitted written 
example for the record. 
Tina Dickason, Cambria. Commented on bottle 
rockets on the Fiscalini Ranch. Fire Department is 
unaware and not in Ranch Manager’s report. 
Commented on Jim Adams resignation. Extended 
best wishes to Jim Adams. Requested well reports. 
Jeff Hellman, Cambria. Wanted to clarify 
comments made regarding People’s Self Help 
Housing and issuance of meters related to their 
being in the top 1% of nation’s income. 

5.  AGENDA REVIEW  Stands as published. 

6.  MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS   

A. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

General Manager presented the reports, 
highlighting department activities. Announced that 
Mike Finnigan current lead Wastewater operator is 
assigned as temporary interim Utilities Manager, 
covering Water, Wastewater Collection system, 
and laboratory and spray field. 
Public Comment:  
Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Cambria. Posed question 
on page 16 regarding new service connection 
process. Commented on email regarding 
resignation of Jim Adams. 
Tina Dickason, Cambria. Requested more reporting 
on meetings being held regarding CCSD projects. 

41



CCSD Minutes 
Page 2 
March 21, 2013 

Submitted for the record action taken by Board of 
Supervisors Item 18 RMS Biennial Report. 
Mary Webb, Cambria. Requested separation of 
reports under General Manager’s reports. 
Commented on wait list process. What is 
connection fee? ACE and long term water supply 
project. Commented on showerhead. 
Board discussion followed. 

B. MEMBER AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  President Thompson read a statement for the 
record regarding retiree health benefits. 
Public Comment: 
Tina Dickason, Cambria. Commented on health 
retiree benefits and supports the board. 
 
Director Rice reported on WRAC (Water Resource 
Advisory Council) meeting and Board of Supervisor 
meeting regarding RMS Biennial Report. Attended 
CSDA Leadership Training. 
Director Clift reported he attended Board of 
Supervisor and WRAC meetings. Also attended 
meetings with county counsel, staff, and 
supervisors regarding request for level of severity 
level change. Attended CSDA Leadership Academy. 
Attended NCAC meeting. 
 

7.  CONSENT AGENDA   

A. Approve expenditures for month of 
February 2013 

B. Approve Minutes of Board of Directors 
regular meeting February 28, 2013 

C. Adopt Resolution 07 2013 scheduling a 
public hearing to approve Water and 
Wastewater Standby or Availability 
Charges for Fiscal Year 2013/2014 

D. Approve the Operational Agreement for 
the Consolidation of Reserve Personnel 
between the CCSD and CalFire/SLO County 
Fire Department 
 

President Thompson presented the consent 
agenda. 
Director Bahringer moved to approve the consent 
agenda. Director Clift seconded. Motion carried 
unanimously. Ayes – 5, N0 – 0, Absent ‐ 0 

8.  HEARINGS AND APPEALS  None 

9.  REGULAR BUSINESS   

A. Adopt Resolution 09‐2013 approving the 
Interim Issuance of Intent to Serve Letters 
 

President Thompson introduced the item. General 
Manager Gruber presented the staff report.  
Public Comment: 
Brenda Wutherford, Sacramento. Supports return 
to a minimum 1% growth; has owned lot for 13 
years.  
Mary Webb, Cambria. Submitted for record, 2011 
attorney memo regarding moratorium; opposes 
resolution. Use PSHH as a pilot project as to water 
use. 

42



CCSD Minutes 
Page 3 
March 21, 2013 

Christine Hendrichs, Cambria. No data offered 
between issuing permits and increasing the 
economy in Cambria. Opens dubious legal 
position.  
Jim Spencer, Cambria. Purchased lot in 2002, over 
$20,000 in property taxes that cannot be legally 
camped on. 
Paul McDonnell, Cambria. Supports resolution. 
Traded wait list position for water meter. 
Bob Hahlsted, Cambria. Supports resolution 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Cambria. Opposes 
resolution and submitted hard copy for record. 
Deryl Robinson, Huntington Beach, CA, President 
UNLOC (United Lot Owners of Cambria). Data 
supporting moratorium is a lot more flimsy than 
data supporting resolution today. Expressed 
appreciation to board and staff. 
Cynthia Hawley, Cambria. Representing Landwatch 
SLO County. Action today requires CEQA review, 
can construe as administrative action. Cited Water 
Code 353 and 355. Submitted District Counsel 
2011 memo regarding moratorium. Opposes 
resolution. 
Rick and Nancy Rentler, residing in Santa Rosa, CA. 
#70 on waitlist, purchased in 1970. Supports 
resolution.  
Steve Figler, Cambria. Resident since 2000, owned 
house here since 1998. Referenced whereas in 
reference to stagnation of economy. Health, 
safety, and welfare, not the economics. Opposes 
resolution. 
Jim Webb, Cambria. Local economy references do 
not belong without substantiation. Requested 
board include mention of local environment and 
implementation of this resolution would not 
impact environment. 
Matthew Ortiz, Long Beach. Supports resolution. 
Mr. and Mrs. Marsico, Cambria property owners. 
All of California has water problems, it is a desert. 
Appreciates the board and staff efforts. Financial 
burden and no peace of mind to those owning 
properties. Supports resolution. 
Jim Silvers, Cambria. 28‐year resident. 2001 took 
first trip down Burton and Main Street, has 
counted businesses every six months. 
Progressively worse, believes there is a 
connection. Supports resolution. 
Tina Dickason, Cambria. Opposes Resolution 09‐
2013. Need verification of 99AF savings in 20 
years. 
Patricia and Frank Buesdsah, Riverside, CA. 

43



CCSD Minutes 
Page 4 
March 21, 2013 

supports resolution 09‐2013. 
Jeff Hellman, Cambria. Second day of Spring, driest 
winter in recording of weather. Check with tax 
receipts of County as to economy. Opposes 
resolution. 
Bruce Koontz, Cambria. 33 year resident. We need 
water. Lot owners pay taxes, endured moratorium, 
and are poster child for water conservation. 
Supports resolution. 
Linda Jordano, Cambria. Owns a home because of 
economic down turn and owns a wait list position. 
Finite number of lots that can be built on. Supports 
resolution. 
President Thompson submitted 25 written 
comments received for the record. 
Board discussion followed. 
Director Bahringer moved to adopt Resolution  
09‐2013, striking the third whereas and the 
finding in Section 1b relating to the impact on the 
economy. 
Director Robinette seconded. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
Ayes – 5, Nayes – 0, Absent – 0 

B. Receive and adopt Fiscal year 2012/2013 
Mid Year Budget 

President Thompson introduced the item. General 
Manager Gruber presented the staff report. Ad 
Hoc Budget Committee vetted the budget. 
Director Robinette moved to approve mid‐year 
budget. Director Clift seconded. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
Ayes – 5, Nayes‐0, Absent‐0 

C. Adopt Ordinance 01‐2013 amending 
Subsection B of Section 8.04.110 of the 
CCSD Municipal Code relating to the 
Affordable Housing Program 

President Thompson introduced the report. 
General Manager Gruber requested ASO present 
report. District Counsel Hirsch read ordinance by 
title. 
Director Robinette moved to waive further 
reading; read by title only. No second 
Board discussion followed. 
Director Rice moved to reintroduce Ordinance 01‐
2013; striking last sentence in 3rd whereas, 
beginning with “which are more units than 
necessary….” to the end of the sentence. Director 
Bahringer seconded. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
Ayes – 5, Nayes‐0, Absent‐0 

D. Introduce Ordinance 02‐2013 amending 
Subsection B Section 8.04.100 of the CCSD 
Municipal Code in Order to Prohibit 
Transfers that Would Result in Multiple 
Positions on a Parcel 
 

President Thompson introduced the item. General 
Manager Gruber presented the item. ASO Madrid 
presented the staff report, reading the ordinance 
by title. 
Director Rice moved to waive further reading and 
read by title only and introduced Ordinance  
02‐2013, amending Section 8.04.100 of the CCSD 

44



CCSD Minutes 
Page 5 
March 21, 2013 

Municipal Code to prohibit transfers that would 
result in multiple positions on a parcel. Director 
Robinette seconded. Motion carried unanimous. 
Ayes – 5, Nayes‐0, Absent‐0 

E. Adopt Resolution 10‐2013 nominating 
Director Muril Clift as a candidate for 
election to the Special District Risk 
Management Authority Board of Directors 
 

President Thompson introduced the item. General 
Manager Gruber presented the item.  
Director Rice moved to nominate Director Muril 
Clift as a candidate for election to the Special 
District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) 
Board of Directors. Director Robinette seconded. 
Motion carried unanimous.  
Ayes – 5, Nayes‐0, Absent‐0 

F.  Nominate Special District Member for 
CSDA (California Special Districts 
Association) Term Expiring 2016 

 

President Thompson introduced the item. General 
Manager Gruber presented the item. Board 
discussion followed.  
Director Clift moved to nominate Director Rice as 
CSDA Region 4 representative. Director Bahringer 
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  
Ayes – 5, Nayes‐0, Absent‐0 

G.  Establish an Ad Hoc Committee to 
Recommend the Structure of an Outreach 
Committee 

President Thompson introduced the item. Board 
discussion followed regarding the 
recommendation to establish an Outreach 
Committee of a diverse group of Cambria citizens. 
Director Bahringer moved to establish an Ad Hoc 
Committee of Directors Clift and Robinette to 
report back to the Board next month. Director 
Rice seconded. Motion carried unanimously.  
Ayes – 5, Nayes‐0, Absent‐0 
Public Comment: 
Jerry McKinnon, Cambria. Expressed concern of 
duplication of services. 

10.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 
 

 
 

11.  ADJOURN 
 

President Thompson adjourned the meeting at 
4:35 PM  

 

45



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.C. 
       
FROM:  Jerry Gruber General Manager        
  Justine Harris Conf. Admin Asst.      
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date:  April 25, 2013   Subject: Consideration to Approve   
         Resolution 11-2013  Declaring a  
         Vehicle and a Trash Pump  
         Surplus and Authorizing the 
         General Manager to Sell Them 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
Adopt Resolution 11-2013 declaring a vehicle and a trash pump surplus and authorizing the 
General Manager to sell them.     
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
Approximately $1500.00 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The CCSD has a vehicle and a piece of equipment, a trash pump, which are no longer used.  
These items are listed in the attached Exhibit “A” to Resolution 11-2013.    
 
District Counsel has advised that Government Code Section 61060(d) provides Community 
Service Districts with the authority to dispose of its personal property.  Accordingly, staff is 
recommending that the Board of Directors declare this vehicle and equipment to be surplus, 
and authorize the General Manager to sell them. 
 
Staff also recommends that no CCSD employees or their families be allowed to bid or 
purchase this vehicle or trash pump in order to avoid any appearance of impropriety.   
 
Attachment: Resolution 11-2013 
  Exhibit “A” 
 
 
 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT ___ ROBINETTE___RICE____ 

46



 
RESOLUTION NO. 11-2013 

April 25, 2013 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

DECLARING A VEHICLE AND A TRASH PUMP 
SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE  

GENERAL MANAGER TO SELL THEM  
 
The Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District does hereby 
resolve as follows: 
 

1. The vehicle and equipment listed in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto  
           and incorporated herein, is hereby declared to be Surplus   
           Property. 
  
2. The General Manager is hereby authorized to sell the items listed in 

Exhibit “A”.  CCSD staff members or their families will not bid or 
purchase this vehicle or equipment. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of April, 2013. 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Michael Thompson, President 

Board of Directors 
 

APROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       

      Timothy J. Carmel 
      District Counsel 
ATTEST:      
 
_________________________ 
Kathy A. Choate 
District Clerk 

47



Exhibit A 

To Resolution 11-2013 

 

Surplus  Vehicle and Equipment Inventory 

Year  Make  Model  Mileage  Condition  Value  Department  VIN # 

1996  Ford  F‐250     Good/ 
needs some 
transmission 
work! 

  Wastewater  1FTHF26G4VEA52789

1985  Trash 
pump 

MQ‐
40TD 4” 

      Wastewater  40TD‐3279 

 

 

 

48



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.D. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Monique Madrid, Admin Services Officer 
    
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 25, 2013 Subject:  Consideration to Adopt   
         Resolution 14-2013 Authorizing  
         the Execution and Delivery of an 
         Installment Sale Agreement, and  
         Authorizing and Directing Certain  
         Actions in Connection with the  
         Acquisition of  Vehicles  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:    
 
Adopt Resolution 14-2013 authorizing the purchase and financing of a vehicle for the 
Administrative Office and a truck for the Fire Chief, and authorizing the execution and delivery 
of an installment sale agreement, and authorizing and directing certain actions in connection 
with the acquisition of these vehicles.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
Ford Fusion:    $18,382.50 plus interest. 
Ford F1504X4 Ecoboost $31,653.38 plus interest.   
F150 Add-ons:  $3,576.00 plus interest; light bar, camper shell, and sliding   
    rear window. 
 
Staff will be working with Municipal Finance Corporation to secure an installment agreement 
for both vehicles with an interest rate expected to be in the 3.25-3.5% range. There is an 
attached Pro Forma Amortization Schedule which lists the projected fiscal impact by 
department based on that rate.   
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
The Board of Directors is being requested to approve the purchase and financing of a vehicle 
for the Administrative Office and a truck for the Fire Chief. These vehicle costs will be 
incorporated into the Fiscal Year 13/14 Budget.  This will include expenditures in the amount of 
$18,382.50 for the Administrative Department and $35,229.38 for the Fire Department for a 
total of $53,611.88, plus interest, spread out over a four year period.   
  
The vehicle previously used by the Administrative Department, a 2001 Prius, was recently 
declared surplus and  sold.  The Prius had been declared a total loss and paid out by Special 
District Risk Management Authority. The 2001 Prius is being replaced with a 2013 Ford Fusion 
S Sedan.   
 
The Fire department’s new vehicle will serve as the command vehicle.  This allows the F350 to 
be returned to use for the original intention as Squad 5757.  The Squad vehicle (F350) is 
equipped with emergency scene lighting capability and has rollout trays that are fashioned to 

49



 

 
 

2

accommodate vehicle rescue, high and low angle rescue and other utility equipment needed 
on fire and rescue calls.  The Squad vehicle also has the capability of transporting up to four 
personnel to and from emergency scenes.  This vehicle was temporarily pushed into service 
as a command vehicle until the new more efficient one could be obtained.   
 
 
 
 
Attachments: Resolution 14-2013 
  Pro Forma Amortization Schedule 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT___ RICE___ROBINETTE____ 

50



RESOLUTION 14-2013 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN 

INSTALLMENT SALE AGREEMENT, AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING CERTAIN 
ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE ACQUISITION OF THESE VEHICLES 

 
WHEREAS, the Cambria Community Services District (CCSD) is a community services 

district duly organized and existing under and pursuant to the laws of the State of California; and 
 

WHEREAS, the CCSD desires to provide for financing in the approximate amount of 
$53,611.88 for the acquisition of a two vehicles (the "Property"); and 
 

WHEREAS, Municipal Finance Corporation (the "Corporation") has proposed a cost-
effective four year installment sale financing arrangement at a projected interest rate in the 
3.25%-3.5% range; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District 
does hereby resolve as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. Installment Sale Agreement. The President of the Board of Directors, the 
General Manager or a designee in writing (each, an “Authorized Officer”) is hereby authorized to 
enter into an Installment Sale Agreement (the "Installment Sale") with the Corporation to finance 
the Property, subject to approval as to form by the CCSD's legal counsel. 
 

SECTION 2. Attestations. The District Clerk or other appropriate District officer is hereby 
authorized and directed to attest the signature of the Authorized Officer, and to affix and attest 
the seal of the CCSD, as may be required or appropriate in connection with the execution and 
delivery of the Installment Sale Agreement. 

 
SECTION 3. Other Actions. The Authorized Officer and other officers of the CCSD are 

each hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, to take any and all actions and to 
execute and deliver any and all documents, agreements and certificates which they may deem 
necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms of this 
Resolution and the Installment Sale. Such actions are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved. 
 

SECTION 4. Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. The Installment Sale is hereby 
designated as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). The CCSD, together with all 
subordinate entities of the CCSD, do not reasonably expect to issue during the calendar year in 
which the Installment Sale is issued more than $10,000,000.00 of obligations which it could 
designate as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" under Section 265(b) of the Code. 

 
SECTION 5. Reimbursement of Prior Expenditures. The District declares its official intent 

to be reimbursed from the proceeds of the Installment Sale approved hereby for a maximum 
principal amount of $53,611.38 of Property expenditures occurring no earlier than sixty days 

51



prior to the adoption of this Resolution. All reimbursed expenditures will be capital expenditures 
as defined in Section 1.150-1(b) of the Federal Income Tax Regulations. 
 

SECTION 6. Effect. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of April, 2013, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:    
 
NOES:    
 
ABSTENTIONS:  
 
ABSENT:   
 
 

______________________________ 
Michael Thompson 
President of the Board 

 
 
 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Kathy A. Choate      Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk       District Counsel 
 

52



REGULAR BUSINESS 7 D

TOTAL
FIRE- ADMINISTRATION- CCSD
F-150 FUSION

TOTAL COST 35,229.38                   18,382.50                   53,611.88                   
LESS: DOWN PAYMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00

AMOUNT FINANCED 35,229.38                  18,382.50                 53,611.88                  

ESTIMATED ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL
PAYMENT PAYMENT PAYMENT PAYMENT

DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
June 1, 2014 9,628.74                     5,024.23                     14,652.97                   
June 1, 2015 9,628.74                     5,024.23                     14,652.97                   
June 1, 2016 9,628.74                     5,024.23                     14,652.97                   
June 1, 2017 9,628.74                     5,024.23                     14,652.97                   

38,514.98                  20,096.91                 58,611.88                  

TOTAL
FIRE ADMINISTRATION CCSD

TOTAL PRINCIPAL 35,229.38                   18,382.50                   53,611.88                   
TOTAL INTEREST 3,285.60                     1,714.41                     5,000.00                     

TOTAL PAYMENTS 38,514.98                  20,096.91                 58,611.88                  

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PRO FORMA AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

PURCHASE OF FORD F-150 PICKUP AND FUSION

53



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.E. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Monique Madrid, Admin Services Officer  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 25, 2013 Subject: Consider Adoption of Resolution   
        12-2013 Approving Revision of   
        Utilities Manager Position    
        Description and Salary Range 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

Adopt Resolution 12-2013 approving revision of Utilities Manager position description and 
salary range. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The prior salary range for the Utilities Manager was $8,118 - $9,868 monthly. The new salary 
range will be $6,243 - $7,583 monthly resulting in a monthly salary (and benefit cost) savings 
of approximately $2,000. As a result of the adoption of Resolution 27-2010 and the 
implementation of the Utilities Department Reorganization there are additional monthly salary 
(and benefit cost) savings of approximately $5,757 in the water fund and $2,039 in the 
wastewater fund for a total of $7,796.     
 
The above amounts do not include the impact of the cash-out of accrued leave credits of the 
recently retired Water System Supervisor.  The total cost of the cash-out, including payroll 
taxes and workers’ compensation insurance, was $29,470, which is $2,200 less than the 
accrued expense of $31,671.  The accrued expense is included in the Water Fund’s 
Compensated Absences of $73,733 (found in the Noncurrent Liabilities section of the 
Statement of Net Assets of the CCSD’s fiscal year 2011/2012 audited financial statements).   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Utility Department reorganization was brought before the Board of Directors in May of 
2010.  The Board adopted Resolution 27-2010 providing for the reorganization, a copy of 
which is attached for reference.  The Resolution approved a reorganization of the Utilities 
Department upon the respective retirements of the Water and Wastewater Supervisors.  The 
Wastewater Supervisor retired in 2011 and was replaced with a Senior Wastewater Operator.  
The recent retirement of the Water Supervisor allow for implementation of the final step of the 
previously adopted plan.   
 
The Utilities Manager will be responsible for Operations of both of the Water and Wastewater 
departments.  The Water and Wastewater Departments will utilize Senior Operators who will 
perform the duty of the Chief Plant Operator.  These position descriptions will be brought back 

54



 
 

2

to the Board of Directors for adoption with this clarification in May.  Additionally, a revised 
Organizational Chart will be brought forward in June with the final budget. 
 
Attachments: Resolution 12-2013 

Exhibit “A” Utility Manager Position Description 
  Exhibit “B” Salary chart 
  Resolution 27-2010 
 
 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT ___ RICE___ROBINETTE____ 
 
 

55



 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 12-2013 
April 25, 2013 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
APPROVING REVISION OF UTILITIES MANAGER POSITION DESCRIPTION 

AND SALARY RANGE 
 

The Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District does hereby 
resolve as follows: 
 

1. Approves revision of Utilities Manager position description 
(attached as Exhibit “A”, which Exhibit is incorporated herein by 
reference) and,  
 

2. Approves the Salary Range for Utility Manager (attached as 
Exhibit “B”, which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference). 

 
3. Upon appointment the General Manager is authorized to 

provide up to 1.25 vacation days per month (15 days per year) 
In accordance with Section 3.2 Vacation, of the Payment and 
Compensation Plan.   
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of April 2013. 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Michael Thompson President  

Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       
Kathy A. Choate    Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk     District Counsel 

56



 
EXHIBIT “A” to Resolution 12‐2013 

Board adopted 4 25 2013 
 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

UTILITIES MANAGER 

 

DEFINITION: 

Under general direction of the General Manager, the Utilities Manager shall perform 
highly responsible and professional work in managing, planning, organizing, developing, 
directing and reviewing programs related to CCSD water supply, production, treatment, 
storage, control, distribution, conservation, metering and customer service programs; 
wastewater collection, treatment, and reclamation programs.  Water and Wastewater 
department supervisor.  

This is a management exempt position. 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

Exercises supervision of the Water and Wastewater systems as follows: 

 Plans, organizes and directs utility programs which include; water supply, 
production, treatment, storage, conservation, distribution, and customer service 
operations; wastewater collection, treatment, and reclamation operations.  

 Plans and recommends improvements to the water and wastewater system 
facilities; participates in the development of standards and specifications for 
recommended improvements. 

 Plans and participates in the development of water supply procurement projects, 
regional water management planning and supply, wastewater service programs. 

 Ensures that the CCSD is in compliance with water rights permit requirements, 
water supply treatment and distribution requirements, wastewater discharge 
permit requirements established by regional, state and federal regulatory 
agencies, interprets policies and procedures established by regulatory agencies, 
interprets laws relative to water rights and regulatory compliance requirements 
associated with utilities program activities.   

 Monitors, evaluates and provides input to regulatory agencies and legislative 
bodies relative to the development of new regulations affecting the utilities 
industry. 

 Participates in the preparation of the CCSD’s budget and financial planning as it 
relates to utilities operating and capital improvement programs. 

 Reviews Water and Sewer Fund revenue and expenditures and recommends 
appropriate adjustment to rates and fees based on established CCSD policies. 

57



 
EXHIBIT “A” to Resolution 12‐2013 

Board adopted 4 25 2013 
 
 

 Supervises and participates in the preparation of monthly and annual reports for 
the Department to the CCSD Board of Directors and various regulatory agencies. 

 Receives, investigates, and resolves difficult and complex complaints and 
requests within the framework of accepted CCSD policy and procedures. 

 Coordinates the activities of the Utilities Department with other CCSD 
departments, divisions, and outside agencies. 

 Represents the CCSD in work with other agencies and organization in 
participating in regional program development. 

KNOWLEDGE/SKILLS/ABILITIES: 

KNOWLEDGE OF: General principles and procedures involved in utility rate analysis 
and financing; principles, practices, methods, and procedures of civil or sanitary 
engineering as they relate to municipal water and wastewater systems; laws, codes, 
and regulations applicable to municipal utility operations; occupational hazards and 
safety precautions necessary in the work; organization, administration, budget, and 
personnel management. 

ABILITY TO: Establish and implement goals; objectives, procedures, and priorities; 
administer the multiple work functions of the utilities operations organization; prepare 
and present statistical and descriptive reports; plan and schedule the various activities 
to which assigned; identify utility system needs and develop a cost-effective plan to 
meet needs identified; monitor contractual performance and oversee intergovernmental 
agreements; select, supervise, train, and evaluate subordinate and technical staff; 
develop and monitor complex capital and operating budgets; assess expenditure needs 
and determine revenue requirements to meet them. 

 

REQUIRED QUALIFICATION: 

EXPERIENCE: Five (5) years of increasingly responsible experience in utility  
   system operations and administration, including at least three  

years of supervisor experience.  Experience in a public agency with 
a utility division is desirable.   

 
EDUCATION: Any equivalent combination of experience, training and education 

which provides the knowledge, skills and abilities to perform the 
work.  Successful completion of at least 30 semester units in a 
related field.  A Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or 
university with major course work in civil engineering, sanitary 

58



 
EXHIBIT “A” to Resolution 12‐2013 

Board adopted 4 25 2013 
 
 

engineering, environmental studies, public administration, or related 
field is desirable.  

 
LICENSES: 1. A valid California Class “C” driver’s license; must maintain   
  satisfactory DMV record and ability to maintain insurability. 

  2. Within twelve (12) months from the hire date, a Grade III  
   Wastewater Treatment plant Operator’s Certification issued by the  
   California State Water Resources Control Board, or approved  
   equivalent. 
 
  3. Within twenty-four (24) months from the hire date, a Grade III Water 
   Treatment Operator’s license and Grade II Water Distribution  
   Operator’s license from the State of California Department of  
   Health Services. 

. 
 
 

 
 

59



POSITION TITLE ENTRY TOP

GENERAL MANAGER 10284 10798 11338 11905 12500

DISTRICT ENGINEER 8625 9057 9510 9985 10484

FIRE CHIEF 8625 9057 9510 9985 10484

FINANCE MANAGER 7611 7991 8391 8810 9251

UTILITIES MANAGER 6239 6550 6878 7222 7583

DISTRICT CLERK 6089 6393 6713 7048 7401

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
OFFICER

6089 6393 6713 7049 7401

FACILITIES AND RESOURCES 
SUPERVISOR

4733 4970 5218 5479 5753

CONFIDENTIAL ADMINISTRATIVE 
TECHNICIAN III

4370 4589 4818 5059 5312

CONFIDENTIAL ADMINISTRATIVE 
ASSISTANT

3591 3771 3959 4157 4365

Gray Shaded Positions currently vacant:

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER 8625 9057 9510 9985 10484

WASTEWATER SYS SUPERVISOR 6900 7246 7608 7988 8388

WATER SYSTEM SUPERVISOR 6900 7246 7608 7988 8388

ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF 7332 7698 8083 8487 8912

PARK & RECREATION  MANAGER 7611 7991 8391 8810 9251

ASSISTANT FINANCE MANAGER 6089 6393 6713 7048 7401

FY 2012-2013 (no COLA)

p/admin/0500 human resources/salary schedules/FY 2012 2013 (no COLA) revise util mgr;04-19-2013 revise util mgr

EXHIBIT "B' TO RESOLUTION 12-2013

60



61



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.F. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager  
 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 25, 2013 Subject: Consideration to Approve a Covenant 
        Between the Cambria Community  
        Services District and the County of San  
        Luis Obispo for Preservation of Riparian  
        Enhancement Area-Main Street Bridge  
        Replacement Project 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve and authorize execution of the attached 
Covenant between the Cambria Community Services District and the County of San Luis 
Obispo for Preservation of Riparian Enhancement Area for the Main Street Bridge 
Replacement Project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
No costs will be incurred by the CCSD as a result of the Covenant.  All financial costs related 
to the mitigation work for the Main Street Bridge Project will be the responsibility of  the County 
of San Luis Obispo. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
As part of the County’s project to replace the Main Street Bridge over Santa Rosa Creek (the 
“Project”), the County is required to offset the loss and damage to existing riparian habitat 
resulting from the Project.  They have identified a 1.032 acre area on property owned by the 
District that is suitable as a mitigation site.  Staff has determined that the proposed mitigation 
site, which is in an area that the CCSD is planning to construct a walking path, is acceptable to 
the District. 
 
The County will be responsible for all costs related to the mitigation work related to the Bridge 
Project.  A Covenant has been prepared by the County and is being presented to the Board of 
Directors for consideration and approval.  The Covenant provides that in consideration of the 
County’s obligation to plant and maintain the riparian habitat, the County is given the right to 
use the property for planting, maintaining and monitoring it.  The District agrees to not use the 
subject site in any manner that would be detrimental to the habitat, but reserves the right for 
the walking trail.  Given the importance of the Main Street Bridge Project to the community, 
staff is recommending approval of the Covenant in order to facilitate the Project. 
 
Attachments: Covenant between the Cambria Community Services District and the County of 
San Luis Obispo for Preservation of Riparian Enhancement Area 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT ___ RICE___ROBINETTE____ 

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES CCSD 

 

TO:  Board of Directors     AGENDA NO. 8.A. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Alleyne LaBossiere, Finance Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 25, 2013  Subject: Discussion and Consideration to Fix  
        Water and Wastewater Standby or  
        Availability Charges as Provided in  
        Government Code §61124(b) and  
        Consideration to Adopt Resolution  
        13-2013 Fixing Water and Wastewater  
        Standby or Availability Charges for  
        Fiscal Year 2013/2014   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. Receive staff report and review the Financial Report on Water and Wastewater Standby 
or Availability Charges. 

2. Open Public Hearing. 
3. Take Public Testimony. 
4. Close Public Hearing. 
5. Discussion. 
6. Make appropriate findings and adopt Resolution 13-2013 establishing water and 

wastewater standby or availability charges for Fiscal Year (FY) 2013/2014. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

   
  Standby/Availability Charge  Estimated Revenue for FY 2012/2013 
    Water                   $ 175,000 
    Wastewater                   $ 111,000 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Attached is a Financial Report and proposed Resolution No. 13-2013 for review and adoption 
after a public hearing is held. Resolution 13-2013 establishes the Water and Wastewater Standby 
or Availability Charges for FY 2013/14 and directs staff to notify the affected property owners. 
Final adoption of the charges will take place after a noticed public hearing on May 23, 2013. 
 
Attachments: Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges Financial Report 
  Resolution 13-2013 Fixing CCSD Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:  
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT ___ ROBINETTE ___ RICE ____ 
 

71



   

 
Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges 

 
Financial Report  

 
 
Legislative Background 
 
State Government Code § 61124 allows the Cambria Community Services (CCSD) to annually 
levy a maximum of $45 water standby or availability charges per acre of land within the CCSD, 
and a maximum of $30 wastewater standby or availability charges per acre within the CCSD. 
The CCSD has determined that the following fee schedule is consistent with the legal standard 
that the fee not be discriminatory or excessive and does not exceed the reasonable cost of the 
proportional benefit received by each parcel from the improvements funded by the fees: 
 

Water Standby or Availability Charges 
  

a. For all parcels of one (1) acre or less: $45.00 
b. For all un-subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: $45.00 plus $1.35 per acre 

over one acre. 
c. For all subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 

(1) For the first ten (10) acres, $45.00 per acre. 
(2) For all such land over the first ten (10) acres, $1.35 per acre. 

 
Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges 

 
a. For all parcels of one (1) acre or less: $30.00 
b. For all un-subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: $30.00 plus $.90 per acre 

over one (1) acre. 
c. For all subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 

(1) For the first ten (10) acres: $30.00 per acre. 
(2) For all such land over the first ten (10) acres: $.90 per acre. 

 
These charges do not exceed what the CCSD was charging in November 1996. Therefore, the 
imposition of the fees is exempt from the requirements of Proposition 218. 
 
Estimated revenues from these sources during the CCSD’s Fiscal Year 2013/2014 are as 
follows: 
 

 Water  $ 175,000 
 Wastewater $ 111,000 

 
The revenue projections are based on charging all improved property owners within the CCSD 
and unimproved property owners whose projects have received “Intent to Serve” letters, open 
connection permits and grandfather meters or open commitments.  
 

72



   

 
CCSD Policy Summary 
 
In 1987 Government Code §61765.12 did not restrict the use of the standby/availability 
charges, but Proposition 218 indicates they must be used for “the capital costs or maintenance 
and operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems 
or vector control.” (California Constitution, Article XIII D, § 4.) In 1990, the Board established a 
policy whereby the standby and availability charges help fund the CCSD’s Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP).  On January 19, 2012, the Board amended this policy so that 
“Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability revenue is to be spent on maintaining, repairing 
and/or improving the respective fund’s infrastructure.  Specifically, these funds shall be spent 
on CIP, Major Maintenance or Capital Outlay projects.” 
 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2011/2012 Actual and FY 2012/2013 Estimated Revenues & 
Expenditures 
 
A summary follows of FY 2011/2012 actual and 2012/2013 projected Water and Wastewater 
revenues and expenditures for CIP, Major Maintenance or Capital Outlay projects. 
 
As indicated, standby or availability revenue is needed to finance the maintenance and 
improvements of the funds’ infrastructure, particularly since connection fee revenue declined 
sharply since the implementation of the Water Code 350 Water Moratorium in 2001and has 
been virtually non-existent in the most recent years. 
 
Eliminating the standby and availability charges would eliminate a source of funding for 
infrastructure projects.  
 
Fiscal Year 2011/2012 infrastructure funding sources and expenditures were as follows: 
 
      WATER  WASTEWATER 
        FUND          FUND 
Standby Availability Revenue         $   177,339      $   115,198 
Revenue from Operations           -0-     93,230 
Connection Fee Revenue                     -0-                   -0-__ 
 
Total Funding Sources          $   177,339      $   208,428 
 
Infrastructure Expenditures*         $   168,692      $   208,428 
 
Transfer to Reserves          $       8,647      $       -0-__ 
 
 
 
*Represents sum of Capital/Capital Outlay and Major Maintenance projects. 
 
 

73



   

 Fiscal Year 2012/2013 estimated infrastructure funding sources and expenditures are as 
follows: 
 
      WATER  WASTEWATER 
        FUND          FUND 
Standby Availability Revenue         $   175,000      $   115,000 
Revenue from Operations         84,494           150,753 
Transfer from Reserves            -0-          -0- 
Connection Fee Revenue          $     45,570      $       -0-__ 
 
Total Funding Sources          $   305,064      $   265,753 
 
Infrastructure Expenditures*         $   305,064      $   265,753 
 
Transfer to Reserves          $       -0-__      $       -0-__ 
 
*Represents sum of Capital/Capital Outlay and Major Maintenance projects. 
 
 
The CCSD has identified a number of priority Water and Wastewater CIP, Major Maintenance 
and Capital Outlay Projects, including:  
 

 Rodeo Grounds Pump Station Relocation 
 Stuart Street Tank Replacement  
 Alternate Water Supply  
 Water Distribution System Improvements and Upgrades 
 WWTP/Collection System Improvements and Upgrades 
 Alarm System Upgrades (SCADA) 

 
The proposed project list underscores the importance of having the maximum standby and 
availability charges in place. Failure to do further restricts an already slim revenue stream and 
may result in the inability of the CCSD to support current and future debt service associated 
with capital projects and/or limits the CCSD’s ability to obtain long term financing of its projects 
in addition to being unable to fund infrastructure maintenance and improvements. 
 
Failure to adopt Resolution 13-2013 will result in an estimated reduction of $175,000 in Water 
Enterprise revenues and $111,000 in Wastewater Enterprise revenues for Fiscal Year 
2013/2014.  
 
 

74



 

 

RESOLUTION 13-2013 
APRIL 25, 2013 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR 

THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
FIXING CCSD WATER AND WASTEWATER STANDBY 

OR AVAILABILITY CHARGES 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services 
(hereinafter called "CCSD") pursuant to Government Code § 61124 duly adopted a 
preliminary resolution toward the fixing of water and wastewater standby or 
availability charges for CCSD; and 
 
WHEREAS, said preliminary resolution provided for the giving of notice and 
scheduling a public hearing concerning said water and wastewater standby or 
availability charges; and 
 
WHEREAS, any person interested, including all persons owning property within the 
CCSD, were given the opportunity to appear and be heard concerning said CCSD 
water and wastewater standby or availability charges at the April 25, 2013, CCSD 
regular Board meeting, the time and place set in said preliminary resolution and 
notice for the public hearings concerning said water and wastewater standby or 
availability charges; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is hereby found that the water and wastewater standby fees charged 
confer a special benefit upon the property assessed, and the amount being 
assessed does not exceed the reasonable cost of the proportional benefit received 
by each parcel from the improvements funded by the fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is hereby found and determined that the water and wastewater 
standby or availability charges and the different rate structure for subdivided and 
un-subdivided land as set forth hereinafter are not discriminatory or excessive and 
will be in compliance with the law; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is hereby found and determined that the water and wastewater 
standby or availability charges hereinafter set forth be fixed by the CCSD Board of 
Directors as the CCSD's water and wastewater standby or availability charges. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the CCSD as 
follows: 
 
 1. The recitals set forth hereinabove are true, correct and valid. 
 

75



Resolution 13-2013 
Page 2 
April 25, 2013 

   

 2. The Board of Directors of the CCSD hereby fixes the Water Standby 
or Availability Charges for the CCSD for the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 
as follows: 

  a. For all parcels of one (1) acre or less: $45.00. 
  b. For all un-subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: $45.00 

plus $1.35 per acre over one (1) acre. 
  c. For all subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 
   (1) For the first ten (10) acres, $45.00 per acre. 
   (2) For all such land over the first ten (10) acres: $1.35 per 

acre. 
 

Such charges shall be made to all such lands within the CCSD, or outside its 
territorial limits, to which water is made available by the CCSD for any 
purpose, whether or not the water is actually used. Unimproved properties 
that have not been issued an “Intent to Serve” letter or connection permit 
shall be exempt from this charge. 

 
3. The Board of Directors of the CCSD hereby fixes the Wastewater 

Standby or Availability Charges for the CCSD for the Fiscal Year 
2013/2014 as follows: 

  a. For all parcels of one (1) acre or less: $30.00. 
  b. For all un-subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: $30.00 

plus $.90 per acre over one (1) acre. 
  c. For all subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 
   (1) For the first ten (10) acres, $30.00 per acre. 
   (2) For all such land over the first ten (10) acres: $.90 per 

acre. 
 

Such charges shall be made to all such lands within the CCSD, or outside 
its territorial limits, to which wastewater is made available by the CCSD for 
any purpose, whether the water is actually used or not.  Unimproved 
properties that have not been issued an “Intent to Serve” letter or 
connection permit shall be exempt from this charge. 

 
4. The Tax Collector of the County of San Luis Obispo is hereby 

authorized to collect these Water and Wastewater Standby or 
Availability Charges on the property tax bill along with such 
administrative fee as is allowed by law. 

 
5. The CCSD Board of Directors intends to hold a public hearing 

confirming the itemized reports describing each parcel and the 
amount of Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges to 
be assessed against each parcel on May 23, 2013, at 12:30 p.m. at 

76



Resolution 13-2013 
Page 3 
April 25, 2013 

   

the following address: Cambria Veteran's Memorial Building, 1000 
Main Street, Cambria, California. 

 
6. The CCSD District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to publish 

a notice of said public hearing prior to the date set for hearing, in a 
newspaper of general circulation printed and published in the County; 
and mail to each assessed property owner a notice of the filing of the 
report. 

 
 7. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 

8. This resolution shall be available for public inspection in the offices of 
the District Clerk at the following address: Cambria Community 
Services District, 1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201, Cambria, 
California. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25th day of April 2013, by the following roll call 
votes: 
 
Ayes:   
Noes:  
Absent: 
 
 
 
 
        
       Michael Thompson 
       President, Board of Directors 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
Kathy A. Choate     Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk      District Counsel 
 
 
 

77



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.A. 
      
FROM: Carlos Mendoza, Fiscalini Ranch Preserve Manager   
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 25, 2013  Subject:  Discussion and Consideration to Adopt 
                           Memorandum of Understanding between the  
       Cambria Community Services District and the  
       Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve  
       Regarding Donations and Merchandise Sales 
       on the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Adopt Memorandum of Understanding between the Cambria Community Services District and 
the Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve (FFRP) regarding donations and merchandise 
sales on the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
All funds raised will be used for the upkeep and maintenance of the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve. 
 
DISCUSSION: The Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch is a nonprofit organization whose mission is 
to protect and maintain the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve. In order to raise funds to further its 
purposes FFRP desires to conduct a program to seek donations and conduct fundraising 
activities on the Ranch. 
 
FFRP presented a proposal for raising funds to the General Manager. The proposal was given 
to District Counsel for review and the proposal was converted into a Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU). The MOU was presented to the Parks Recreation and Open Space 
Commission (PROS) for consideration at the April 2, 2013 meeting and to the FFRP Board of 
Directors on April 11, 2013 both Boards accepted and approved recommending approval by 
the Cambria Community Board of Directors. 
 
The MOU sets forth the definition of fundraising activities and type of merchandise sold or 
distributed. It also sets forth that all FFRP volunteers that come into contact with the public 
wear clothing that distinguishes them as volunteers of FFRP, be educated and trained. The 
MOU allows CCSD to review FFRP records of performance of the MOU along with an annual 
audit of all funds raised pursuant to the MOU. 
 
Attachments: MOU between the CCSD and FFRP Regarding Donations and Merchandise 

Sales on the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve 
  
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:   ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT ___ RICE___ROBINETTE___ 

78



 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CAMBRIA  
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AND THE FRIENDS OF THE FISCALINI  

RANCH PRESERVE REGARDING DONATIONS AND MERCHANDISE SALES ON 
THE FISCALINI RANCH PRESERVE  

 
This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is made and entered into this      day of 
April 2013, by and between the Cambria Community Services District (“CCSD”) and the 
Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve (“FFRP”), 
 

RECITALS  

WHEREAS, the Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve (“FFRP”)  is a 501(c)3 nonprofit 
organization whose mission is to protect and maintain the Fiscalini Ranch (“Ranch”) and 
FFRP is committed to the on-going restoration and protection of the habitat, natural and 
cultural features of the Ranch while maintaining its historic public access; and 

WHEREAS, in order to raise funds to further its purposes, FFRP desires to conduct a 
program to seek donations and conduct fundraising activities on the Ranch and desires 
to enter into this MOU with the Cambria Community Services District to set forth the 
manner in which such fundraising activities may take place. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein made, the parties 
understand and agree as follows: 

SECTION  1.   DEFINITIONS 
 
1. Donation – is a type of fundraising income to FFRP, the use of which may or may not 
be subject to restrictions by the donor. Donations are typically given to the non-profit 
organization by willing donors and may either be solicited or unsolicited, restricted or 
general. 
 
2. Fundraising – means the organized activity or an instance of soliciting money, 
pledges or gifts. Fundraising includes, but is not limited to, soliciting donations grants, 
planned giving, and other similar activities. Fundraising does not include sales. 
 
3. Interpretative material – is a mission-based communication creating emotional and 
intellectual connections between the audience and the resource or organization. 
 
4. Sales – for purposes of this MOU means the commercial activity of offering a product 
or service for a specific price.  
 
SECTION  2.  Fundraising Activities on the Fiscalini Ranch 
 
1. FFRP agrees to maintain a close relationship and consult regularly with the CCSD on 
all matters pertaining to activities authorized under this MOU. 

79



 
2. FFRP agrees to meet at least annually to coordinate with CCSD on activities related 
to the implementation of this MOU and to review compliance with terms of this MOU. 
 
3. FFRP will seek necessary approvals of CCSD for any planned activities. FFRP may 
plan and carry out fundraising activities on the Ranch with the agreement of the Ranch 
Manager, CCSD General Manager or CCSD Board of Directors. 
 
4. FFRP may engage in fundraising / taking donations and providing organizational and 
preserve information and FFRP merchandise and interpretive materials sales activities 
at the north and/or south entrances to the Bluff Trail.  

 This would include a donations tube at each end of the Ranch and permission to 
have an information table on selected weekends, possibly extending to every 
weekend if the number of volunteers allows. 

 Volunteers would sit at an information table, answer questions, hand out 
brochures take donations and sell FFRP merchandise, such as Ranch t-shirts 
and baseball caps. 

 Volunteers will not approach visitors but will wait to be approached. 
 Volunteers who come in direct contact with the public shall wear a name badge 

by which they may be known and distinguished as volunteers of FFRP, 
representing the organization. 

 FFRP will educate, train, and regularly review the conduct of its volunteers 
having contact with the public. 

 
5. Inappropriate merchandise will not be sold or distributed on site. Inappropriate 
merchandise includes, but is not limited to, those items that meet the following criteria: 
 

 Items that imply or perpetuate inaccurate information or stereotypes. 
 Items that violate state, federal or international laws in their production or sales. 
 Items that are in conflict with cultural or natural resource preservation or 

conservation principles. 
 Items that are in conflict with resource protection on the Ranch. 

 
6. CCSD agrees to provide the venue and support for special events. 
 
7. A CCSD representative will have the right to review FFRP records pertaining to the 
performance of this MOU.     
 
8. FFRP shall have an audit performed annually related to the funds raised pursuant to 
this MOU. 
 
9.  All funds raised shall be used for the upkeep and maintenance of the Ranch. 
 
Executed at Cambria, California, on the date and year first appearing above.  

 

80



Cambria Community Services District Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch 
Preserve 

 

 

By:__________________________  By:____________________________ 

Michael Thompson, President  

       Its: ___________________________     
                   
        

Attest:             
  

____________________________   

Kathy Choate, District Clerk      

 

 

Approved As To Form:     

 

 

_____________________________   

Timothy J. Carmel, District Counsel 

81



 

 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.B. 
       
FROM: Bob Gresens, District Engineer 
 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 25, 2013  Subject: Discussion and Consideration of Army  
        Corps of Engineers Update on EIR/EIS  
        Process and Water Supply Alternatives  
        and Receive Army Corps of Engineers  
        Quarterly Report 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive the update on the EIR/EIS, its related 
water supply alternatives currently being analyzed, and discuss and consider it, as appropriate. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Cost estimates for the long-term water supply alternatives being analyzed within the 
environmental impact report/environmental impact statement (EIR/EIS) are included as 
Attachment A. The Army Corps quarterly expenditure report was not received as of this 
month’s agenda packet deadline and may be handed out as an addendum item during the 
meeting.  It was reported by the Corps Project Manager that their reporting system was 
recently updated, which is causing some delay in receiving the quarterly reports.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The following describes the status of the long-term water supply EIR/EIS analysis currently 
being completed by the Army Corps per a project cooperation agreement between the Corps 
and the CCSD.    
 
A) Alternatives under detailed investigation. 
 
The Corps had originally requested that no more than four alternatives be analyzed in detail 
within the project EIR/EIS.  This led to the screening process and four CCSD public workshops 
during 2012, which solicited public and Board input into the ranking of various alternatives.  
(For convenient reference, the earlier alternative cost estimates and their comparative rankings 
are attached as attachments A through C.)   At the conclusion of Workshop 4 on September 
18, 2012 the CCSD Board provided direction to include the following alternatives within the 
detailed EIS analysis: 
  

1) Desalination of brackish water removed from wells to be located on CCSD property    
between the treated wastewater effluent percolation ponds and the San Simeon potable 
well field; 

82



 

 
 

2

2) Seasonal storage of CCSD-pumped groundwater within the Whale Rock reservoir; 
3) Seasonal storage of CCSD-pumped groundwater within surface water reservoirs to be 

constructed on ranch property north of San Simeon Creek Road; and, 
4) Use of wastewater from the San Simeon CSD to supplement the supply of recycled 

water for non-potable irrigation without lowering the amount of treated effluent entering 
the existing aquifer.   

 
During the November 15, 2012 CCSD Board meeting, the use of San Simeon CSD wastewater 
was dropped from detailed consideration after it was learned that there were future plans to 
use most of that water locally within San Simeon.  Therefore, the number of alternatives under 
detailed analysis was then lowered to three.    
 
While discussing the status of the project during a March 13, 2013 conference call with the 
Army Corps project team, it was noted that the primary project objectives were to develop a 
water supply project that would: 
 

1) Be able to provide a supply under extreme drought conditions 
2) Be able to provide water during emergency conditions. 
3) Be able to meet future demands. 

 
With these objectives in mind as well as the past rankings that evolved from the 2012 public 
workshops, the project team determined that it was necessary to further expand the array of 
alternatives currently being analyzed to comply with federal, National Environmental Policy Act 
(NEPA) requirements.  Therefore, the Army Corps mentioned they were now including within 
their detailed analysis:  1) a subterranean seawater desalination alternative, which has 
proposed horizontal wells originating from the Shamel Park area with a desalination facility 
located inland across from the wastewater treatment plant entrance on Heath Lane; and, 2) the 
shared use of the Morro Bay desalination facility.   The Corps team also noted that the 
alternative with surface water reservoirs on ranch land north of San Simeon Creek road was 
no longer being analyzed in detail due to practical as well as environmental concerns that were 
identified as part of the current analysis effort.   Therefore, the Army Corps team is currently 
analyzing the following alternatives in detail within the EIS: 
 

1) Desalination of brackish water removed from wells to be located on CCSD property    
between the treated wastewater effluent percolation ponds and the San Simeon potable 
well field; 

2) Seasonal storage of CCSD-pumped groundwater within the Whale Rock reservoir; 
3) Desalination of subterranean seawater extracted from horizontal wells originating from 

the Shamel park area, with an inland treatment facility located off of Heath Lane across 
from the wastewater treatment plant entrance; and,  

4) Shared use of the Morro Bay desalination facility, which includes a potable water 
transmission main from Morro Bay to Cambria.  

 
B) EIR/EIS completion schedule. 
 

83



 

 
 

3

Attachment D shows the most recent schedule for completion of the long-term water supply 
EIR/EIS.  This schedule shows the 45-day public review period for the draft EIR/EIS starting on 
January 10, 2014, which is about eight months beyond earlier estimates.  The reasons for this 
delay include the addition of the four public workshops during 2012, which were not included 
within earlier schedules. The additional workshops were then followed by the completion of 
engineering descriptions, which were needed by the environmental consultant before starting 
their work in earnest.   
 

 
C) Expenditures 
 
The latest quarterly report was not received from the Corps by the production deadline for this 
month’s agenda packet.   Therefore, the quarterly report may be handed out during today’s 
meeting as an addendum item.  The most critical funding concern is for Army Corps staff 
oversight of the engineering and environmental consulting contracts.  This was estimated at 
approximately $100,000 to $60,000 for the current 2012/2013 Federal fiscal year, which began 
on October 1, 2012.    
 
 
Attachments: 
 

A) September 18, 2012 Workshop 4 cost estimate summary of supply alternatives 
B) September 18, 2012 Workshop 4 alternative rankings based on input received 
C) September 18, 2012 Workshop 4 alternative rankings based on the five most significant factors being equally 

weighted. 
D) EIR/EIS completion schedule 

 
 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT ___ RICE___ROBINETTE____ 

84



Tier II Water Supply Alternatives
Summary of Engineering Cost Estimates

Alternative Capac.
AF

Construct
$

O&M
$/y

Life 
Cycle 

$
EUAC

$/Y
Cost
$/AF

1 Shamel Park SWRO w/o renewable solar power 250 14,472,000 349,200 30,382,560 1,215,360 4,861 

2 San Simeon Creek Off-stream Storage 250 65,268,000 178,560 103,464,000 4,140,000 16,560 

3 Morro Bay Shared SWRO 250 26,611,200 368,640 49,586,400 1,983,600 7,934 

4 Estero Bay Marine Terminal 250 31,435,200 372,240 56,995,200 2,279,520 9,118 

5
S. Simeon Creek Road Brackish Desal-182 AFY Warren 
w/o Treatment 250 12,866,400 316,080 27,108,000 1,084,320 4,337 

6 Hardrock Aquifer Storage and Recovery 250 57,672,000 406,080 97,646,400 3,906,000 15,624 

7 Whale Rock Reservoir-Option A w/A Lake Nacimento 250 21,736,800 192,960 37,800,000 1,512,000 6,048 

Whale Rock Reservoir-Option B w/Lake Nacimento 250 28,936,800 329,760 52,128,000 2,088,000 8,352 

8 San Simeon CSD Recycled Water 83 11,212,000 132,800 20,330,000 813,000 9,795 

85

bgresens
Text Box
From 9/18/2012 Cambria Community Services District; Long-term Water Supply Project, Community    Workshop No. 4



Ranking of Alternatives
with workshop attendee weights

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8

San Simeon Creek Brackish Desal

Shamel Park Seawater Desal

Whale Rck Reservoir w/o L.Nacimento

Whale Rck Reservoir w/ L.Nacimento

Morro Bay Shared Seawater Desal

Estero Bay Seawater Desal

San Simeon CSD Recycled Water

San Simeon Creek Offstream Storage

Hardrock ASR

Reliability Cost Environment Technology

Constructability Storm/Erosion Salinity

86

bgresens
Text Box
From 9/18/2012 Board Workshop



Ranking of Alternatives
with 5 most important criteria all equally weighted

0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8

San Simeon Creek Brackish Desal

Whale Rck Reservoir w/ L.Nacimento

Whale Rck Reservoir w/o L.Nacimento

Shamel Park Seawater Desal

Morro Bay Shared Seawater Desal

Estero Bay Seawater Desal

San Simeon CSD Recycled Water

San Simeon Creek Offstream Storage

Hardrock ASR

Reliability Cost Environment Technology Constructability

87

bgresens
Text Box
From 9/18/2012 Board Workshop



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 CAMBRIA EIS/EIR 951 days Fri 2/17/12 Wed 9/24/14

2 Receive Preliminary Project Description 1 day Fri 2/17/12 Fri 2/17/12

3 NEPA EIS NOI/CEQA EIR NOP/Public Scoping Period 32 days Fri 2/24/12 Mon 3/26/12

4 Public Scoping Meeting 1 day Thu 3/15/12 Thu 3/15/12

5 Preliminary (first step) Screening 47 days Fri 3/16/12 Tue 5/1/12

6 Conceptual Maps & Narrative 13 days Wed 5/2/12 Mon 5/14/12

7 CCSD Workshop Number 1 1 day Thu 6/14/12 Thu 6/14/12

8 Evaluation & Development of Water Supply Alternatives 34 days Fri 6/15/12 Wed 7/18/12

9 CCSD Workshop Number 2 1 day Thu 7/19/12 Thu 7/19/12

10 Evaluation & Finalization of Water Supply Alternatives 8 days Fri 7/20/12 Fri 7/27/12

11 CCSD Special Board Meeting #1 1 day Thu 8/9/12 Thu 8/9/12

12 CCSD Board Meeting for Final Alternatives 1 day Tue 9/18/12 Tue 9/18/12

13 Engineering Project Description Preparation 69 days Wed 9/19/12 Mon 11/26/12

14 Project Description Submittal to Planning for EIR/EIS 0 days Mon 11/26/12Mon 11/26/12

15 Engineering Conceptual Alternatives Draft Report 18 days Tue 11/27/12 Fri 12/14/12

16 USACE/CCSD Review of Alternatives Draft Report 19 days Mon 12/17/12Fri 1/4/13

17 Engineering Conceptual Alternatives Final Report 12 days Mon 1/7/13 Fri 1/18/13

18 Final Report Submittal 0 days Fri 1/18/13 Fri 1/18/13

19 Administrative Draft EIS/EIR Activities 654 days Wed 3/14/12 Fri 12/27/13

20 Administrative Draft EIS/EIR Preparation 535 days Wed 3/14/12 Fri 8/30/13

21 Initiate Existing Conditions 1 day Wed 3/14/12 Wed 3/14/12

22 Prepare Existing Conditions 180 days Mon 11/26/12Fri 5/24/13

23 Analyze Impacts 29 days Mon 5/27/13 Mon 6/24/13

24 Prepare MMRP 54 days Mon 5/27/13 Fri 7/19/13

25 Finalize All Sections 40 days Mon 7/22/13 Fri 8/30/13

26 Administrative Draft EIS/EIR - USACE/CCSD Review 5 days Mon 9/2/13 Fri 9/6/13

27 Chambers Revise 5 days Mon 9/9/13 Fri 9/13/13

28 DQC (USACE) 19 days Mon 9/16/13 Fri 10/4/13

29 Chambers Revise 5 days Mon 10/7/13 Fri 10/11/13

30 ATR Review (USACE) 5 days Mon 10/14/13Fri 10/18/13

31 Response to ATR Comments 2.71 wks Mon 10/21/13Fri 11/8/13

32 ATR Review - Back-check (USACE) 19 days Mon 11/11/13Fri 11/29/13

33 Office of Counsel Review (USACE) 12 days Mon 12/2/13 Fri 12/13/13

34 Incorporate OC comments 12 days Mon 12/16/13Fri 12/27/13

35 Draft EIS/EIR for Public Review Activities 57 days Mon 12/30/13Mon 2/24/14

36 Draft EIS/EIR - Preparation & Distribution 11 days Mon 12/30/13Thu 1/9/14

37 45-Day Public Review 46 days Fri 1/10/14 Mon 2/24/14

38 Public Meeting 1 day Mon 2/17/14 Mon 2/17/14

39 Administrative Final EIS/EIR Activities 109 days Tue 2/25/14 Fri 6/13/14

40 Administrative Final EIS/EIR - Preparation 3.57 wks Tue 2/25/14 Fri 3/21/14

41 Administrative Final EIS/EIR - Review (USACE) 19 days Mon 3/24/14 Fri 4/11/14

42 Independent External Peer Review 3.71 wks Mon 3/24/14 Fri 4/18/14

43 Incorporate Comments #1 1.71 wks Mon 4/21/14 Fri 5/2/14

44 Administrative Final EIS/EIR - Review (Agencies) 33 days Mon 5/5/14 Fri 6/6/14

45 ATR Review (USACE) 3.71 wks Mon 5/5/14 Fri 5/30/14

46 Incorporate Comments #2 1.71 wks Mon 6/2/14 Fri 6/13/14

47 Final EIS/EIR for Public Review Activities 101 days Mon 6/16/14 Wed 9/24/14

48 SPD Final EIS/EIR - Preparation and Distribution 19 days Mon 6/16/14 Fri 7/4/14

49 HQUSACE Final EIS/EIR Review and Processing 33 days Mon 7/7/14 Fri 8/8/14

50 SPD ROD Review and Routing 1.71 wks Mon 8/11/14 Fri 8/22/14

51 HQUSACE ROD Review 30 days Mon 8/25/14 Tue 9/23/14

52 Signed ROD 1 day Wed 9/24/14 Wed 9/24/14

53 Section 7 Activities 536 days Tue 4/17/12 Fri 10/4/13

54 Prepare Biological Assessment (BA) 5.71 wks Mon 11/26/12Fri 1/4/13

55 BA Review and Submittal to USFWS and NMFS 3 wks Thu 1/3/13 Thu 1/24/13

56 USFWS and NMFS - ESA Section 7 Consult 92 days Fri 1/25/13 Fri 4/26/13

57 USFWS 1st Extension 32 days Mon 4/29/13 Thu 5/30/13

58 USFWS 2nd Extension 32 days Fri 5/31/13 Mon 7/1/13

59 USFWS BO Preparation 46 days Tue 7/2/13 Fri 8/16/13

60 USFWS BO Extension 47 days Mon 8/19/13 Fri 10/4/13

61 NMFS - EFH Consult 92 days Fri 1/25/13 Fri 4/26/13

62 Quarterly Agency Meetings (NMFS, FWS, DFG) 337 days Tue 4/17/12 Tue 3/19/13

11/26

1/18

 FY 2013 FY 2013FY 2012 FY2014

29 5 121926 4 111825 1 8 152229 6 132027 3 101724 1 8 152229 5 121926 2 9 162330 7 142128 4 111825 2 9 162330 6 132027 3 101724 3 10172431 7 142128 5 121926 2 9 162330 7 142128 4 111825 1 8 152229 6 132027 3 101724 1 8 152229 5 121926 2 9 1623 2 9 162330 6 132027 4 111825 1 8 152229 6 132027 3 10172431 7 142128 5 12

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2012 2013 2014

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Deadline

Progress

Tue 11/20/12 Page 1 1  of 1

Project: Cambria EIS_EIR 2012 09 

Date: Tue 11/20/12

88



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.C. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 25, 2013 Subject: Discussion and Consideration to   
        Adopt Ordinance 01-2013    
        Amending Subsection B of Section  
        8.04.110 of the CCSD Municipal   
        Code Relating to the Affordable Housing 
        Program  
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors waive further reading, read by title only, and 
adopt Ordinance 01-2013 amending Subsection B of Section 8.04.110 of the CCSD Municipal 
Code relating to the Affordable Housing Program. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There are no immediate fiscal impacts from the Board’s amendment of the CCSD Municipal 
Code provisions relating to the Affordable Housing Program. The CCSD will receive 
connection fees from future affordable housing projects as they are developed in accordance 
with the CCSD’s Affordable Housing Program (AHP), subject to the incentive of a fifty (50) 
percent reduction for each unit constructed, as provided in CCSD Municipal Code Section 
8.04.110(C). 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
At its March 21, 2013 Board meeting Ordinance 01-2013 was re-introduced with a slight change 
in the third Whereas, modifying the last sentence and is now being presented for adoption. 
 
CCSD Municipal Code Section 8.04.110(B) has provided for the allocation of 6 residential 
housing units per calendar year under the AHP and unused AHP units are carried forward to the 
next year. Since there have been few such projects the result has been an accumulation of 56 
unused units, which appears to be more units than necessary to meet the needs for affordable 
housing projects in Cambria. 
 
Based upon the foregoing, at its January 17, 2013 meeting the Board of Directors, after 
considering the status of AHP and the number of units that have accumulated, concluded that it 
was not necessary or appropriate to continue to add additional residential units beyond the 56 
units that have already accumulated. The Board also indicated that it wanted to annually 
review the AHP and all proposed affordable housing projects on a case-by-case basis. Based 
upon this direction an Ordinance has been prepared for Board consideration to amend the 
Cambria Community Services District Municipal Code to revise the Affordable Housing 
Program to reflect these modifications. 
 
Attachment: Draft Ordinance 01-2013 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT ___ RICE___ROBINETTE____ 

89



ORDINANCE NO. 01-2013 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

DATED:  April 25, 2013 
 

ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTION B OF SECTION  
8.04.110 OF THE CCSD MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO  

THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROGRAM 
 
 

Whereas, since 1993 the CCSD has had an Affordable Housing Program, which is 
codified in Section 8.04.110 of the Cambria Community Services District Municipal 
Code; and 
 
Whereas, when the CCSD established an Implementation Program for Water 
Emergency Declaration on December 13, 2001,  it included provisions pursuant to 
which the Board of Directors could consider issuance of Intent to Serve letters for 
affordable housing projects; and 
 
Whereas, under the language of Subsection 8.04.110 (B) six residential units are 
allocated each year for affordable housing, and if unused, have been carried over to the 
next year.  Since there have been few such projects since the CCSD’s Declaration of a 
Water Shortage Emergency pursuant to Water Code Section 350, the result has been 
an accumulation of 56 units;  
 
Whereas, there are provisions in State law relating to water and sewer service and 
affordable housing projects that reflect a Statewide policy of encouraging the 
development of affordable housing, including Government Code Section 65589.7, which 
provides that agencies that provide water and sewer service are to grant priority for the 
provision of those services to developments that include lower income housing; and 
 
Whereas, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District desires to 
continue the CCSD’s Affordable Housing Program, but does not believe it is necessary 
or appropriate to continue to add additional residential units beyond the 56 units that 
have already accumulated, and wants to annually review the Program and all proposed 
affordable housing projects on a case-by-case basis, and therefore has determined that 
it is appropriate to amend the Cambria Community Services District Municipal Code to 
revise the Affordable Housing Program to reflect these modifications; 

 
The Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services District (CCSD) ordains as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Subsection 8.04.110 (B) of the Cambria Community Services District 
Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 
“B. Allocation. Prior to the effective date of the most recent amendment to this 
section, the board of directors has previously allocated six residential units per calendar 
year under the affordable housing program, and unused units were carried over to 
subsequent years. Accordingly, as of February 1, 2013 56 units have been carried over 
and are available for use for eligible affordable housing projects (the “affordable housing 

90



unit allocation”). The board of directors has determined that these 56 units are an 
adequate number for the foreseeable future, and therefore no additional units shall be 
added to the affordable housing unit allocation unless otherwise determined by the 
board. All affordable housing projects and units shall be subject to all other district 
regulations including the requirements of this water and sewer allocation chapter, 
except as specifically modified by this section. Nothing in this section shall preclude the 
board of directors from modifying, or eliminating the allocation based on conditions 
imposed upon the district by a court or governmental agency of higher authority, or by a 
change in availability of resources, or by a change in ordinances, resolutions, rules or 
regulations adopted by the board of directors for the protection of the health, safety and 
welfare of the district. 

 
The board of directors shall annually review the status of the affordable housing 
program and determine whether the affordable housing unit allocation contains a 
sufficient number of units to meet the needs of the community. All proposed affordable 
housing projects shall be reviewed for approval by the board of directors on a case-by-
case basis for allocations from the existing balance in the affordable housing unit 
allocation.” 
 
Section 2.  If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, or clause of this 
Ordinance or any part thereof is for any reason held to be unlawful, such decision shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining portion of this Ordinance or any part thereof. The Board 
of Directors hereby declares that it would have passed each section, subsection, 
subdivision, paragraph, sentence, or clause thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or 
more section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, or clause be declared 
unconstitutional. 
 
Section 3.  This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its adoption. 
 
The foregoing ordinance amendment was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of 

Directors of the Cambria Community Services District held on the 25th day of April 

2013. 

AYES:  
NAYES:  
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 
             
       Michael Thompson 
       President, Board of Directors 
 
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
        
Kathy A. Choate     Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk      District Counsel 
 
 

91



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.D. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager  
   
  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 25, 2013 Subject: Discussion and Consideration to Adopt 
        Ordinance 02-2013 Amending   
        Subsection B of Section 8.04.100 of the  
        Cambria Community Services District  
        Municipal Code In Order to Prohibit  
        Transfers that Would Result in Multiple 
        Positions on a Parcel 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors waive further reading and read by title only, and 
adopt Ordinance 02-2013, amending Section 8.04.100 of the Cambria Community Services 
District Municipal Code to prohibit transfers that would result in  multiple positions on a parcel. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
No fiscal impact has been identified by amending the Cambria Community Services District 
Municipal Code to prohibit transfers that would result in multiple positions on a parcel. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
At its March 21, 2013 Board meeting Ordinance 02-2013 was introduced and is now being 
presented for adoption.   
 
During the Board of Directors review of the existing commitment list at its January 17, 2013 
meeting concerns were raised regarding some parcels having multiple positions listed on 
them.  Staff was directed to bring back an amendment to the Cambria Community Services 
District Municipal Code to prohibit such situations from occurring in the future.  Accordingly, the 
attached Ordinance has been drafted to add a provision to Section 8.04.100 that will provide 
that transfers shall not result in more than one position being located on a single parcel. 
 
Attachment: Draft Ordinance 02-2013 
 
 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT ___ RICE___ROBINETTE____ 

92



ORDINANCE NO. 02-2013 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

DATED:  April 25, 2013 
 

ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTION B OF SECTION  
8.04.100 OF THE CCSD MUNICIPAL CODE PROHIBITING TRANSFERS THAT 

WOULD RESULT IN 
 MULTIPLE POSITIONS ON A PARCEL 

 

WHEREAS, during the Board of Directors recent review of the existing commitment list 
concerns were raised regarding some parcels having multiple positions listed on them; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that it is not appropriate for a parcel 
to have more than one position on it and therefore desires to amend the Cambria 
Community Services District Municipal Code to prohibit that situation from occurring 
when positions are transferred. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Cambria Community Services 
District ordains as follows: 
 

Section 1.  The Cambria Community Services District Municipal Code is hereby 
amended by adding Subsection (9) to Section 8.04.100(B) to read as follows: 

 

9.  Transfers shall not result in more than one position being located on a single parcel. 
 

Section 2.  If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, or clause of this 
Ordinance or any part thereof is for any reason held to be unlawful, such decision shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining portion of this Ordinance or any part thereof.  The Board 
of Directors hereby declares that it would have passed each section, subsection, 
subdivision, paragraph, sentence, or clause thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or 
more section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, or clause be declared 
unconstitutional. 
 

Section 3.  This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its adoption. 
 

The foregoing Ordinance amendment was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of 

Directors of the Cambria Community Services District held on the 25th day of April     

2013. 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT: 
             
       Michael Thompson 
       President, Board of Directors 
 
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
        
Kathy A. Choate     Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk      District Counsel 

93



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.E. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Kathy Choate, District Clerk 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 25, 2013 Subject:  Cast Ballot Voting for a Special District   
       Member to Local Agency Formation   
       Commission (LAFCO) Term Expiring   
       December 2014 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Cast ballot voting for a LAFCO (The Local Agency Formation Commission) Special District 
Member 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Three individuals have been nominated to fill the Special District member vacancy on the San 
Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO). The term expires in December 
2014. The nominees are as follows: 
 
 Marshall Ochylski, Los Osos Community Services District 
 Anthony Kalvans, San Miguel Community Services District 
 Brian Kreowski, Port San Luis Harbor District 
 
Each independent special district may vote for one nominee. The completed ballot is to be 
returned to the LAFCO office no later than May 2, 2013. A copy of the ballot is attached for 
your information. 
 
 
Attachment: April 2, 2013 LAFCO Ballot for LAFCO Special District Member 
 Nominee Statements 
 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT ___ RICE___ROBINETTE____ 
 
  

94



 
  
 

 
TO: EACH INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT 
FROM:  DAVID CHURCH, AICP, EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
DATE:  APRIL 2, 2013 
SUBJECT: BALLOT FOR LAFCO SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER 
 
Three individuals have been nominated for the vacant LAFCO Special District 
position currently filled by Alternate Commissioner Marshall Ochylski of the Los 
Osos CSD. The term for this position would expire in December 2014.  Please 
schedule this item on a meeting agenda and select one of the nominees: 

 

 Marshall Ochylski, Los Osos Community Services District  

 Anthony Kalvans, San Miguel Community Services District 

 Brian Kreowski, Port San Luis Harbor District 
 
District:____________________________________________________ 
 
Agenda Date:_______________________________________________ 
 
General Manager or President:__________________________________ 
 

E-Mailed Ballot. The Government Code allows for the balloting to be conducted 
electronically by the LAFCO Executive Officer if it is not possible for the Selection 
Committee to achieve a quorum. The Special Districts Selection Committee 
agrees that completing the election electronically is appropriate because attaining 
a quorum is not possible.   

 
Ballot Instructions. Each Independent Special District may vote for one 
nominee. The vote by a District must be considered by the District’s Board of 
Directors as an item on its agenda. The District’s selection must be submitted to 
the LAFCO office no later than May 2, 2013 via one of the following ways:  

 
1) An email indicating the meeting date, attached agenda, and selection 

considered by the Board of Directors;  
 
2) A scanned pdf of this ballot attached to an email with one of the 

nominees selected and the meeting date it was considered, or  
 

3) A fax of the ballot with a cover memo sent to LAFCO with one of the 
nominees selected and the agenda date of the Board’s decision. FAX 
number 805-788-2072.   

 
Please contact me directly at 788-2096 or Dchurch@slolafco.com if you have any 
questions. Thank you. 
 

cc:  Members, Formation Commission 

LAFCO - San Luis Obispo - Local Agency Formation Commission 
SLO LAFCO - Serving the Area of San Luis Obispo County 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

Chairman 
MURIL CLIFT  

Special District Member 
 

Vice-Chairman 
KRIS VARDAS 

City Member 
 

BRUCE GIBSON 
County Member 

 
FRANK MECHAM 

County Member 
 

TOM MURRAY 
Public Member 

 
DUANE PICANCO 
City Member 

 
VACANT 

Special District Member 
 

ALTERNATES 
 

ROBERTA FONZI 
City Member 

 
DAVID BROOKS 

Public Member 
 

MARSHALL OCHYLSKI 
Special District Member 

 
PAUL TEIXEIRA 

County Member 
 

STAFF 
 

DAVID CHURCH, AICP 
Executive Officer 

 
RAYMOND A. BIERING 

Legal Counsel 
 

MIKE PRATER 
Analyst 

 
DONNA J. BLOYD 

Commission Clerk 

95



96



97



98


	Agenda
	MANAGER'S REPORT
	SR 6 A General Manager's Rpt
	SR 6 A 2013 0321 Editorial Opinion The Tribune Cambria Conservation Steps to Address Wait List
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Rpt Cash and Investments March 2013
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Fin Mgr Rpt Debt Schedule
	SR 6 A Fire Chief Report
	SR 6 A Fire Stats April 2013
	SR 6 A Dist Eng Rpt Addendum to GM Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Interim Utilities Manager APRIL 25  Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Senior Wastewater Operator APRIL 25  Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Senior Water Operator Rpt APRIL 25 2013
	SR 6 A Water Dept Monthly Summary for Feb 2013
	SR 6 A Water Dept  Monthly Summary Report for March 2013
	SR 6 A  WELL LEVEL SUMMARIES 2013 0214
	SR 6 A SAN SIMEON CREEK YEARLY COMPARISON
	SR 6 A SAN SIMEON CREEK WELL LEVEL CHART 2013 JAN TO APRIL FINAL MF
	SR 6 A SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL LEVEL CHART
	SR 6 A SAN SIMEON CREEK WELL LEVEL CHART MARCH 2012 to MARCH 2013 FINAL MF
	SR 6A GM Rpt Facilities and Resources Report
	SR 6 A GM Rpt Admin Office Rpt April 2013

	Consideration to Approve Expenditures for Month of March 2013
	SR 7 A Expenditure Rpt for the Month of March, 2013
	SR 7 A Expenditure Rpt Dept Codes

	Consideration to Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Regular Meeting, March 21, 2013
	SR 7 B 2013 0321 DRAFT CCSD ACTION MINUTES

	Consideration to Adopt Resolution 11-2013 Declaring a Vehicle and a Trash Pump Surplus and Authorizing the General Manager to Sell Them
	SR 7 C Consideration to Adopt Reso 11 2013 declaring surplus vehicle
	SR 7 C Adopt Reso 11 2013 declare surplus vehicle
	SR 7 C Exhibit A to Reso 11 2013 declare surplus vehicle

	Consideration to Adopt Resolution 14-2013 Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of an Installment Sale Agreement, and Authorizing and Directing Certain Actions in Connection with the Acquisition of Vehicles
	SR 7 D Consideration to approve Reso 14-2013 authorizing the purchase financing of two vehicles
	SR 7 D Reso 14-2013 Vehicle Financing
	SR 7 D Pro Forma Amort Schedule

	Consideration to Adopt Resolution 12-2013 to Approve the Utilities Manager Position Description and Salary Range
	SR 7 E Consideration to Adopt Reso 12 2013 Revison of UM PD and Salary
	SR 7 E Adopt Reso 12 2013 Appv Revised UM PD and Salary Range
	SR 7 E Exhibit A to Reso 12-2013 UtilsMgrPD 4 10 2013 Draft
	SR 7 E Exhibit B to Reso 12-2013 Salary Chart FY 2012 2013 (no COLA) revise util mgr
	SR 7 E Resolution 27 2010 REVISE UTILITIES DEPT REORG FOR SUCCESSION PLANNING

	Consideration to Approve a Covenant between the Cambria Community Services District and the County of San Luis Obispo for Preservation of Riparian Enhancement Area - Main Street Bridge Replacement Project
	SR 7 F Staff Report for Covenant -- Main Street Bridge Project
	SR 7 F Covenant CCSD with County Re Preservation of Riparian Enhancement Area_Main Street Bridge Project

	Discussion and Consideration to Fix Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges as Provided in Government Code Section 61124 and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 13-2013 Fixing Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges for FY 2013/2014
	SR 8 A Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Public Hearing
	SR 8 A Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Reso 13-2013

	Discussion and Consideration to Approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the Cambria Community Services District and the Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve Regarding Donations and Merchandise Sales on the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve
	SR 9 A Consideration to Adopt MOU between CCSD_FFRP Regarding Donations on FRP
	SR 9 A MOU Between the CCSD and FFRP Regarding Donations and Merchandise Sales on the Fiscalini Ranch Preserve

	Discussion and Consideration of Army Corps of Engineers Update on EIR/EIS Process and Water Supply Alternatives and Receive Army Corps of Engineers Quarterly Report
	SR 9 B Consideration of Army Corps of Engineers Update on EIR_EIS Process_Water Supply Alternatives_Receive Qtrly Report
	SR 9 B attachment A supply alts cost summariy
	SR 9 B attachments B and C supply alts rankings
	SR 9 B attachment D EIS schedule

	Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Ordinance 01-2013 amending Subsection B of Section 8.04.110 of the CCSD Municipal Code Relating to the Affordable Housing Program
	SR 9 C Consider Adopt of Ord 01 2013 Amending 08 04 110 B CCSD Muni Code AHP
	SR 9 C ADOPT Ordinance 01 2013 CCSD Affordable Housing Program

	Discussion and Consideration to Adopt Ordinance 02-2013 Amending Subsection B Section 8.04.100 of the CCSD Municipal Code in Order to Prohibit Transfers that Would Result in Multiple Positions on a Parcel
	SR 9 D Consider Adopt of Ordinance 8_04_100 to prohibit multiple positions on a parcel
	SR 9 D Adopt Ord. 02 2013 to Amend 8.04.100 to Prohibit Multiple Positions on a Parcel

	Discussion and Consideration to Cast Ballot Voting for a Special District Member to Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) Term Expiring December 2014
	SR 9 E Cast Ballot for LAFCO representative
	SR 9 E LAFCO Ballot 2013 0402
	SR 9 E LAFCO Nominee_Statements


